TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant |1

January, 2020
BOD
4.7 mg/L (30 Max.)

15.7 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

10.3 mg/L (25 Max.)

11.2 mg/L (25 Max.)

LIS
4.5 mg/L (30 Max.)

17.0 mg/L (30 Max.)

LIS
9.5 mg/L (90 Max.)

26.8 mg/L (90 max.)



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report

Crews:

Jan Feb|Mar|Apr[May|Jun| Jul |Aug|Sep|Oct{Nov|Dec[ Y TD

MANHOLE:

Disconnects

Taps

Repairs

# of MH's Grouted

#of Coats

MH Depth (Ft/In)

# of Bags of Grout

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft Cleaned

L as7 | | | ] ] | ] | | 457

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 4 4
New Manholes 0 0
New Lines 0 0
Disconnects 0 0
Taps 0 0
Miscellaneous 1 1
REPAIR #2:
Repairs 1 1
New Manholes 0 0
New Lines 0 0
Disconnects 0 0
Taps 0 0
Miscellaneous 6 6
REPAIR #3: | N N S
Repairs 2 2
New Manholes 0 0
New Lines 0 0
Disconnects 0 0
Taps 0 0
Miscellaneous 4 4
RepAIR | N
Repairs 5 5
New Manholes 0 0
New Lines 0 0
Disconnects 0 0
Taps 0 0
Miscellaneous 11 11
TrousLE: |
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0
Stop-Ups 6 6
Private Lines 35 35
Cave-Ins 2 2
Flooded Houses 0 0

Miscellaneous

Total Calls

VACCON #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

L 10030 | | [ [ | | | | | [ | | 19239 ]

VACCON #2:

# of Ft Cleaned

Latoon || | ] | 11901

VACCON #3:

# of Ft Cleaned

L3380 L [ [ | | | | | [ | | 43380 ]

VACCON #4:

# of Ft Cleaned

L seo16 | | | | | | | ] | | 36916

VACCON #5:

# of Ft Cleaned

L 26636 | | [ [ | | | | | [ | | 26636 ]

TV #1

#of Ft

Lesea | L L | | ] [ | | 16584 ]

TV #2

# of Ft




NLR Wastewater Utility
Work Recap by Ward

January-20
Crews:
MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Disconnects 0 5 0 0 0 0 5
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs 0 12 18 6 1 2 39
# of MH's Grouted 0 9 17 5 1 1 33
#of Coats 0 18 34 10 2 2 66
MH Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0
# of Bags of Grout 0 0 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2
POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 2,340 42 2,145 0 0 4,527
PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 4 0 0 0 0 4
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 3 1 6
REPAIR #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 1 0 1 0 0 0 2
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 3 0 0 0 4
REPAIR #4. Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 1 3 1 0 0 0 5
New Manholes 0 1 1 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 6 1 1 2 11
TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stop-Ups 1 3 1 1 0 0 6
Private Lines 1 6 15 9 1 3 35
Cave-Ins 0 0 1 0 1 0 2
Flooded Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 5 19 8 5 6 4 47
Total Calls 7 28 25 15 8 7 90
VACCON #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 10,403 2,353 1,404 612 4,467 19,239
VACCON #2:

# of Ft Cleaned 66 | o0 | 7205 | o | o | 0 | 11901

VACCON #3:

#of Ft Cleaned |0 | 445 ] 25475 2,805 14655 | 0 | 43380

VACCON #4:

# of Ft Cleaned 7.296 1,226 28104 | 0 ] 200 | 0 | 36916

VACCON #5:

#of FtCleaned | 0 | 5,088 2,509 10,688 7945 | 406 | 26,636

TV #1
#of Ft 9,622 2,382 1,077 2,993 16,584
TV #2

#of Ft 241 4,825 1,361 0 6,377 301 13,105




SMOIBNQ e

[lBJUNRY

0c0¢

6T0C

810¢ L10¢ 9T0¢ ST0¢C ¥10¢

[lejurey pue SMO|LIBAQ [enuuy

dV 00y 3117 YlON
18918 M81SB/ %00 8117 YLION

€T10¢

Z¢10¢

0¢

ov

09

08

00T

0cT

# SMOT14d3N0



Arewiwins mojLaA0 pue |ejurel

€ 174 .S €e 9€ €9 1% €9 00T [4A) SMOJLBAQ
6'2C €89 6L €82S 1€'CS 9€'G9 ST’y Gy'€S 4444 8629 [rejurey
0202 6T0C 8T0C .T0C 9102 ST0C ¥10¢ €T0¢ 2102 TT0C
wa1sAs alnug
0 9 6 S 14 SMOIHBAQ
¥'9 9'GS T, 7’15 Ty [rejurey
0c0c 6T0C 8T0C LT0C 9102
uiseg ajjpwnep
T € L 6 g S qT 71 [4) 9T SMOJLBAQ
8 6,9 S'T8 1'8v 9’6V G99 9'9% ¥'ZS STTY 709 [rejurey
0202 6T0C 8T0C LT0C 9102 ST0C ¥10¢ €T0¢ 2102 TT0C
uiseg Yaal1) a|IlN aAI4
T GT 6 S 6 T 6 €T 14 174 SMOJLIBAQ
JA) 62 '8 199 2’18 1’89 144 G/°0S 99°'9% 989 [rejurey
0202 6T0C 8T0C LT0C 9102 GT0C ¥102C €T0¢C 2102 TT0C
uiseg eQ allyMm
T 144 Z¢g 14" 6T .2 TC 9¢ €9 79 SMO[JIBAQ
Z2'8 89/ vyl 199 9’19 100 A% 8'29 9Y'S¥ G'9/ [rejurey
0c0¢ 6102 8T0¢ LT02 9102 G102 7102 €T10¢ 2102 1102

Aunn 181e\ 81SBAN %00y 9T YUON

uiseg aye Jauy|ne4



— NR —

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: February 11, 2020
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 14, 2020 MEETING
(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2020

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2020

(5) SOLAR PROJECT UPDATE

(6) PURCHASE NEW VEHICLE FOR LABORATORY

(7) PURCHASE NEwW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 2

(8) PURCHASE NEwW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 3

(9) BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT

(10) STATE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 2020

(11) ANNUAL PAGIS DUES

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(@)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Minutes of the January 14, 2020 Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2020

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, January 14, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the
Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:15 p.m. The roll was called and all members were present. Those in attendance
at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms.
Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe,
representative from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer
with the City of Sherwood. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr.
Michael Clayton, Assistant Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr.
Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Marybeth Eggleston, Mr. Sam Hilburn
with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its December 10, 2019 meeting.
There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens,
seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve the minutes of its December 10, 2019 meeting.
The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of
December 2019. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by
Mr. Smith, to approve the cash disbursements for December 2019 reflecting total
cash disbursements of $2,432,327.05 and fund transfers between accounts of
$1,526,866.66. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for December 2019.

Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that Belt Press #1 had a
catastrophic shaft failure on one of the 12" rollers, causing the roll to drop and bend
the frame. The staff acquired two (2) quotes for the repair which are as follows:

Andritz (equipment manufacturer) Compositech
Parts $ 9,368.26 $13,750.00
$ 2,021.62 proprietary parts
Labor $31.220.00 $16,185.00

$40,588.26 $31,956.62



In the past, the staff has utilized the services of Andritz with good results and
recommend using Andritz for this work. Proprietary parts would have to be ordered
from Andritz regardless of who conducts the repair. However, since the failure, the
Utility mechanics dismantled the belt press and delivered it to a machine shop.
They are hoping the machine shop is able to make the repair. The 2020 budget
includes $60,000 in the Treatment Department Operating Expenses for belt press
parts and repairs. However, this failure occurred in December 2019 after the
preliminary budget was submitted and is not included in the 2020 draft budget.
After further discussion, Mr. Smith made a motion, which was seconded by Mr.
Stephens, that should the machine shop not be able to make the repair, to authorize
the staff to utilize the services of Andritz for the repair in the amount of $40,588.26.
The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed and discussed the 2020 budget. Mr. Wilkins
noted the highlights which are as follows:

1. The operating revenue includes the last rate change authorized by the
Utility’s current ordinance. The rate percentage increase is around
5%. However, the billed usage decreased from 2018 to 2019 by
approximately 3%. So the budgeted 2020 rate revenue only shows a
2% increase over the 2019-budgeted amount. Both Central Arkansas
Water and Little Rock Reclamation Authority have also had a billed
usage decrease between 2018 and 2019.

2. The labor budget includes a $1,000 catch up increase and a 3% cost of
living increase for current employees. The catch up increase is based
on the compensation study prepared by EGP, PLLC last year. The
annual increase in labor cost for current employees with both of the
above 1s $225,100. Also, every %% CPI change for current employee’s
amounts to an annual change of $22,000. The labor budget also
includes seven (7) unfilled positions, anticipated overtime based on
historical data, and set amounts for an incentive bonus program and
administrative realignments.

3. The other operating expenses increase is 3% over the total projected
2019 expense. If an expense was known to be more than 3%, that
amount was included in the budget. The budget includes the addition
of another crew and its associated expenses.

4. A 3% increase for all operating expenses was used to be consistent with
the forecasted increase used in the last Cost of Service Study.
5. The projected cash flow assumes that every item on the capital

addition pages and the 2020 major construction projects will be
completed during the year.

Upon final review, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to
approve the 2020 budget. The motion carried unanimously.



The Committee then discussed the Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation
Project. Mr. Wilkins advised that bids were received for this project on Thursday,
December 12, 2019 at 1:00 p.m. The project includes Cured In-Place Pipe (CIPP) of
approximately 21,829 linear feet of 6", 8", 10", 12", 18" and 24" gravity sewer mains.
The low bid was submitted by Instituform Technologies, LL.C of Chesterfield,
Missouri in the amount of $1,241,831.09. The project will be funded from cash
reserves in the 2020 budget. A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Stephens, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Lakewood CIPP 2019
Rehabilitation Project to Instituform Technologies, LLC in the amount of
$1,241,831.09. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee discussed the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019
Rehabilitation Project. Bids for this project were received on Thursday, December
12, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. The project includes pipe bursting of approximately 25,850
linear feet of 6", 8", 10" and 12" gravity sewer mains. The low bid was submitted by
Horseshoe Construction, Inc. of LaPorte, Texas in the amount of $1,988,834.00. The
project will be funded from cash reserves in the 2020 budget. A motion was made
by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to award the
contract for the Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project to Horseshoe
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,988,834.00. The motion carried
unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that the City of North Little Rock
1s planning street improvements on 50th Street between Allen and Camp Robinson
Road which includes sidewalks, drainage, curbs and gutters and asphalt street
overlay. The staff has evaluated eight (8) line segments which are in poor condition
and in need of pipe bursting rehabilitation prior to overlay of the street. A total of
1,666 linear feet of 6" and 8" gravity sewer lines are recommended for pipe bursting
using the contract unit prices in the South Levy/Indian Hills Basins Pipe Bursting
2017 Rehabilitation Project. All unit prices have already been established by the
existing contract and the estimates are based on extension of itemized quantities.
The estimated cost for this change order is $180,217.75 which will be funded
through the 2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan. A motion was made by Mr. Smith,
seconded by Ms. Bryant to authorize the staff to proceed with the execution of
change order #3 contingent upon approval from the Arkansas Natural Resources
Commission. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then explained to the Committee that the roof on the Collections
Systems Building was last replaced in 2006. Construction activities related to
modification of this building have exposed sun and weather damage to the
membrane on the roof and to the shingles on the mansard. Three (3) leaks have
been repaired following recent rain events. CBM Construction, Inc. and Taggart



Architects, Inc. recommend replacement of the roofing membrane and shingles to
protect the interior improvements being made and to enhance the overall exterior
appearance in coordination with the new addition. This work was not included in
the original scope and will need to be added by a change order. The total cost of this
change order will be $59,285.00, including construction management fees. This
project 1s being funded through cash reserves. The original contract amount for this
project was $2,223,738.00, and the adjusted contract amount to date (change orders
1 through 5) including this change order (change order 6), and the previous five
change orders, is $2,357,281.00. A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by
Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to execute change order #6 for a new roof overlay
and replacement of shingles on the mansard of the collections system building in
the amount of $59,285.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that Central Arkansas Water
(CAW), who currently performs billing services for the utility under an agreement
dated September 2002, desires to enter into a new agreement with a five-year term.
The new agreement varies from the current agreement with respect to the annual
service charge adjustments. The previous agreement allowed annual adjustments
to the service charge based solely on the CPI which has averaged approximately
1.8% for the period 2009 - 2019. The new agreement allows annual adjustments
based on the greater of the CPI or 3%. CAW has been unwilling to consider any
modifications to their proposed service charge adjustment. After a lengthy
discussion as to the renewal period and costs involved, a motion was made by Mr.
Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to table this matter until the February meeting
and give the Committee and Utility time to examine the options. The motion
carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on APERMA (Arkansas Public
Entity Risk Management Association). The Utility received notice dated December
12, 2019 that due to decreasing membership retention, and substantial increases in
paid losses, APERMA will be ending its operation on February 15, 2020. The letter
stated that a “revised” statement will be issued to keep coverage in place until
February 15, 2020. At the Committee’s November 12, 2019 meeting, the Committee
authorized payment of $143,789.00 to APERMA for the annual payment for the
year 2020. This payment has not been made, and a revised invoice was received
from APERMA on January 9, 2020 in the amount of $11,982.00. It is assumed that
a second invoice will be received for the period Februaryl through February 15.
APERMA further stated that additional funds will be assessed over the next 4-6
years to adjudicate open claims. The staff has reached out to the Municipal League,
BXS Insurance, Inc., and Stephens Insurance, LL.C for quotes. To date, only the
Municipal League has provided a quote. At this time, the staff recommends
proceeding with Municipal League for 2020 and pursuing additional quotes going
forward. As stated above, the yearly premium with APERMA was $143,789.00



with a $500.00 deductible and it also covered the sewer back ups. The Municipal
League quote offered two (2) options:

1. $94,564.97 premium with a $10,000 deductible on property and a
$1,000 deductible on vehicles

2. $112,626.76 premium with a $5,000 deductible on property and a
$1,000 deductible on vehicles.

Both quotes are for an eleven (11) month period and do NOT cover sewer back ups.

After an in depth discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms.
Bryant, to ask the staff to come up with a plan to do a self insurance pool or a
revolving plan to replace the sewer back up insurance. The motion carried
unanimously.

Additionally, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to
authorize the staff to enter into an agreement with the Municipal League for
property and casualty coverage for an eleven (11) month period at option #2,
$112,626.76 premium with a $5,000 deductible on property and a $1,000 deductible
on vehicles. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on the overflow at the Maumelle
Treatment Plant. The overflow was between the activated sludge basin and the
final clarifier. He went on to say that the employees did an excellent job in taking
care of the situation.

Finally, Mr. Wilkins introduced to the Committee Marybeth Eggleston. Ms.
Eggleston is a twenty-two (22) year employee with the Utility and has taken over
the position of Superintendent of Environmental Compliance and Safety.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:28 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2020

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for January 2020 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $2,315,049.34 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,783,670.00.

MR



T abed

wbiai4 + Alqwessy 8|qed TH'8ES $ s1onpoid Annn preusH 75987
panoiddy aaniwwo) - sadinies Buusauibug sjuswanoidw| 1omas 1S [e1SOA £ TZ.'6 $ Sa1eI00SSY JIeH £G98Y
G9€ AMH Hjue L punoi sA0qyY ‘UsD BydJei ‘@xeT (|IH/I9seld 0S°€.9'T $ "ou| ‘uewdey) ® usaI 25987
sAejay peolanQ ‘sio1oeiuo) anaubey ‘M €T 9|gewwiq
ur-Bnid uswsaoe|day 1010BAU0D Mled SuINg/0rZ H1S UNAL TZS 0vrD Gi'S6. $ laburel 15987
a|ddiN ‘Buiysng ‘|lag AleD ‘umo( 11 18ydley ‘sejeg Mens 6°08% $ 3||swney uos % 4ajn4 05987
ssurIqWSN O ‘BuignL 409 £6°6%S $ J1JHuaIdS Jaysid 67987
abueyd 110 9¥T NUN 8¥°2S $ IO ssaidx3 poomisys 8987
JojAeN ‘AjonT aixiy ‘pY aIXiy ‘M ‘3 sjoulwas ‘eauod ‘s||iH abeso
‘s|red abesO ‘NN |g/wopO ‘plojpag maN ‘As|[eA BlBWNeN ‘B1eS IN-G ‘S 1IN
-G ‘T# IN-G ‘@e |IIH ‘Apne exain3 ‘medend ‘Y19 e}aIn3T ‘peoy susples exain3
‘areIsplN ‘T9T AMH/BIXIY ‘8bpry [adeyd 4Q Jenuold ‘JUOWIYOW :S|iig 0M09|3 €T9TL'2T ¢ ABisug Ly98%
Sd 3|IsWNeNAIS S ZTN #2ZX9X9 ‘agnT Uoisioald ‘dziueAes ploD ueisu| /8 Ti6 $ *ou| ‘Alddns ou308|3 101||3 97987
T pre M Aemanuq %00y ysep 00°00S'2 $ D771 81810U0D S,81PP3 S98Y
Buussuibug spied ssauisng 00S 6L $ 41 4o Buibew 2 uud reubia ¥¥98Y
27 T spiep sireday yeydsy 94°'12S $ "00 UOIONIISUOD plojuesd £¥98Y
s19xoer 0607 MY TN MN ¢ ‘82IAI9S Wiojiun ‘|9MoL ‘YeN TZ'ZST'2 $ sejuld Zr98Y
(4290300) 43]reIL 3O Jo uone|eIsu| woj pa||ig A|snoinaid Jou sabreyd Joge] T'G98 $ "oul "0 uonONISUOD NGO T¥98Y
uao 1qg Aydin saues oid
‘WNYi A€ 'SV 81qnod ‘Sd T9T AmH/aixiy Jabreyd 1soog 'y 195 ua9 Aieneg 0z'Gze $ sienmnO Alsneg 0987
T prepn Jreday aul] se9 punole pues 96'Gz $ saiuedwo) [eusleN 999 6€98Y
MVD % S82IAI8S ANID ‘d L4 Usamiaq 82IAI8S eled Gi'92T'T $ 191V 8€98Y
0Z/0T/T - 6T/TT/ZT - d.L14 d2INIBS AlYWUOW 26°2G2'T $ 191V LE98Y
6T/S2/TT - G/TT S8INs0|D aue 00'09. $ "ou| ‘apeollieg B UbIS sesuexly 9€98Y
6T/0T/2T - 8T/TT [9ARID % BUOIS G9°€08'9 $ "au| ‘sorebaibby sesuexiy GE98Y
U9aI9S Jeg d1OM - uoneouqni goz nlig 22°8S¢ $ salbojouyda | etysnpuj paljddy 7€98Y
d.lIN-G 6T/9/2T 8 /2T - BulineH aseal v/°/€2'c $ *ou| ‘Bunsodwo) ueslswy €€98Y
aouelnsu| [ejuaws|ddns - suononpaq sakojdw 00°Z6.L'T $ oV 4V ze98y
dwnd Jajsuel] JawAjod ssaid 129 10} I010N TE/8/ $ salfojouyda] pinj4 pasueApy T£98Y
panoiddy asniwwo) abeurelay % 193loid UBWSSassy J01dadlaiu] Moj|oH Xled 60°082°'TT $ ‘ou| ‘Bulues)D adid 9oy 0£98Y
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



sa)ey mog ,,09 ‘uno Jned ‘Jeppe]

Z abed

X3 .97 ‘g1 8T 1d Yduld Jed ,,09 ‘S|pUBH/M S0H 19)20S “Jaxie|N Juauewad TS 9v¢ $ alempleH As|uels G/98Y
sjemo dn dod ‘sadipy YUO ‘8reusouod | wniuenl 0€'ST9 $ [eoiway) eds 71981
SMeS D 1o} sepe|g puoweliq X € 6°L9Y $ Alddns % adid ulayinos €,98Y
dLIN 1S YI6Z ‘d114 01 pAId - £Z/2T - 6/2T Buliney /2°918'2 $ BujonuL Jswing Auuos cl98y
T 91940 ‘08@ SIUNOJDY s3I0y ueAuny pajiilg 00°800'T $ TTZ# 1011SIQ Jomas T/98Y
Z# 1aylre|D [euld - susjwil TL'TT $ sausnpu| sinind 0.98%
a1e1adQ 1S ‘BA[eA Jly doe|day - sireday €TT HUN 68'68€ $ Juswdinb3 % yoni | siemod 69987
suld ysnd ‘s|aqge’
‘Jaweal) ‘eay0) ‘seo Jarsnq ‘sdil JabulH ‘Jaded ‘saidieys ‘siayji4 99j0D
‘SaAIIQ yse|d ‘slapulg ‘S18S JapIAIQ ‘SIaA0)D 1oday ‘suad ‘sabpuue) Mul Jaluld SZ'T/29 $ S10NpoJd 92O shnad 8998Y1
sieday ¢ ‘T SpJeM - 19A0D HIN ‘Buid YN '8U0D 607965 $ yuel ondes 81910u0D UosI8led 19987
43a enig
‘ued ureiq ‘pinj4 Buussls 1amod ‘pinj4 Jadipn ‘siNid IO ‘Dzeaunuy ‘sall .vT
‘weal) pueH ‘|jauun4 qured auibu3 ‘ireday auibu3 ‘quswieal] JO1O ‘IO I010N 99°/EC $ "ou| ‘Sa101S aAnowoINy A[j1I9Y,0 9998Y%
8ako|dw3 T - sbn|d Je3 ‘7o) urey ‘sioog urey ¢1°G8 $ ‘00 Ssales apISyHUoN G998Y
qeT 14 ‘Buix Jsuyined ‘puj suieH ‘py }OH YooigsueT ‘|d puelhiepy ‘umeT eyeQ
‘Id 9311 auld ‘uoobe abpn|s T4 Md pul Ovy-1 ‘We |d 14 ‘ISD 14 ‘20T AmH
‘Buix ssaidAD ‘aixiq ‘||0D Jauoys ‘auljjaghen/femoles ‘3 puejlieN ‘ied puj
wnoneg ‘poomaxe ‘ulwpy 14 ‘eres OM Y00ig¥eQ ‘BUON 9¥08E/92T8E/av26E
‘d 1714 ‘Bn|Iys ‘Jamolg 14 “4ajres L a0 ‘Aueyleg M €06TH :S|ild 9199|3259/ '62 $ Auedwo) 211108[3 %20y 81T YUON 7998%
Teld |[ed adIMeS €T UN 00°0L $ 90IAISS BllL S,YdUN €998V
winiQg axelg paAoway ‘[ess [98yM 78 1uoiH 1YBIy sexelqg paoe|day 6# Jojell 9T°'GEZ'T $ "ou| 0D JajresL Aueq 2998Y
San0|9 8|AN Yoe|g ‘sisap Alajes usalo 0T 6EY $ s|oo ® salddns |edidiuny 7197 T998Y
sdn-dod olsald feq-iuy oro9 ‘s|pmo] plod4-0 6T°ZiS $ '0D Alddng 79 Jaded 1oy 09987
0E/ZT - 92/2T SpeoT g - [|ypue] sauld om| 0} s|jdwne BulneH spijosolg 00°018'T $ "ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir 6598V
ge ‘s19|lol R J9jlell 9O ‘UlWpY - Jaquiadaq [eloNuel G'GTE'T $ 20IM9G Bulues|d uosyoer 8598Y
[enuely uondadsu| Ansnpuj [elauas) ‘Ualy Bay » me uswAoldwl 61°'GTZ'T $ "0u| ‘S9IRID0SSY % 19|19 O 1G98Y
14
pJepn JoleAedx3 ‘T plepn Jaisng 19A1y ‘T ple ‘reday ¢ prepiswiweH builddiyd z9'606 $ [eluay S, wnH 9598Y
3|pueH old se|baiqi4
‘poas ssel9) aky ‘saxels apelo) ‘sanluy Buipjo4 ‘YooH AeH ‘1spjoH ug ‘ug
lamod ‘s|[elanQ gig ‘sumoq ol 1aydrey ‘SINN Wer ‘ssme mens ‘1annd dAd
Bunayorey ‘ade] e|109 ‘1abny diys ‘sjpueH poopn ysnig diyd ‘Ae|D ajewa-
‘dwud pAH Joj JogeT ‘asoH pAH preid a|qnoq ‘sfeN [SAIMS ‘pIbiy adid afeiN PAH
‘s|[elanQ 1pseyre) ‘pesH Jamoys ‘pioD 1x3 ‘sdoy ‘wooig 198.11S ‘Sa|zzoN 9SOH
sselg ‘Bulidnod ‘moq|3 1annd ‘adid DA ‘sbeg ysel] ‘sjiuy Annn ‘ade | o08|3 €6'159'C $ alempleH s,wnH GG98Y
NOILdIFOS3d INNOINY Ol 3T19VAVd #
MO3HO M0

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



¢ abed

JaidoD Bp|g uiwpy - soueusiure|\ AlYyIuoN £2°89¢€ $ xewreleq 0.8V
MeO a1y 01 UOISIBAIQ ajjswine|A ‘siuawanoidu)
aimponuselu| - 6T/0E/TT - T/OT PoLdd 8210AU| - Juswdolaaag ubised 00°96S'6 $ "ou| ‘s19auIbug 1ISUD €0.8Y
Z® T spie/ sireday Jeydsy +8'818 $ "0D U0NONASUOD plojuel) 20.8Y
slieday g prem - Bnid 1sed v€'T6¢ $ d1 ‘uren ® a0 108V
Bunioday 660T % 2-M 10} 8repdn pu3 JesA 6T0Z SL'€20'T $ snqwnjoo 00,87
abpug % peoy 0OONd MOY [emaudy puogd 00°00S $ INETISAVA Vo) 66987
6TOZ J8qwada( - Palds||0) S884 8slyourld G6'0SE'08 $ Y00 8|11 YUON 40 Auo 869817
6T0Z J19qwadaq - palds||0) S84 8slyoueld 05'9¥S'2T  $ ajlswne Jjo Auo 16987
ua9 M\ djoulwas ‘AsjleA ajjswinen
‘U89 splaljiied DO ‘U9 PIoypag MaN ‘USD T B|OUIWBS ‘Sd HIOHON :S||ig SeD #9°/8T $ ABisuz wodisuad 96987
0202 dH - sanq diysisquisy [enuuy 00°00€ $ VHHVYO G698Y
suononpa@ a@a/fojdw3 - aduelinsu| peluswa|ddns $0°26€ $ "0 dourINSU| 3)I7 [enmIn uoisog 7698Y
Jeday
©1s dwnd/ieidepy 001 ‘00ZT dedwl J8|yoy (IIN-G J8]|011u0D sued As|peig us|ly 00°Z80'T $ "ou| ‘odlueg £698%
¥ ‘T ‘€ SpieM - sireday pos % sseiD 76°T89 $ "ou| ‘wired Jnl % pos yv 26987
BT/ST/ZT ® €2/TT S8INSO|D BURT 00°0Y8 $ "ou| ‘speolreg B ubis ¥v 16987
sanq Jaquws|A 81eI00SsY 0Z0Z 00°006 $ "00SSY Jare/\ [einy ¥V 06987
9SUdJIT S,UeIdL109|T [emauay [enuuy 00°0S $ Buisuaolq % Joge jo 1dag vV 68981
6T/LT/ZT - 2T/2T |9NelD 7 8U0IS S6°G8Y'Z $ *ou| ‘salefaibby sesuexy 88987
0202/S/T Buipug pouad Aed saxe] |joihed /evT6'2y ¢ usodaq xe] ||0iked T-dd
0202/S/T Buipu3 pouad Aed suonnguiuo) wswainay 00°€66'S $ SUONN|OS JuBWaINay apimuoneN T-1¥N
0202/S/T Buipu3 pouad Aed syusodaq @akojdw3 T€'G58'Y $ uolun HpaID [elapa- sesuexly T-4v
1wawAed TvNI4
- 0202/S/T Buipu3z pouad Aed -Juswysiuies ueoT uapnis [esopad aakoldw3 Gi'0G $ uoneanp3 Jo Juswiredad SN /8987
0202/S/T Buipu3 pouad Aed - seakojdw3 g uonebiigo voddns pjiyd 00°9TE $ Nds esnoybuLes|d 3SD0 9898%
0202/S/T Buipu3 pouad Aed - seakojdw3 ¢ - welibold ssau|loM €6'6 $ 18180 Auunwwod YN 58987
MOIHD AIAIOA - HOHY3 YILNIYd - $ MOIAHD A3IAIOA - HOHHT YILNIEd 78987
0202/S/T Buipu3 pouad Aed Buinio sjqenreyd aakoldw3 00°€6 $ Kep pauun sesuexly Jo LesH £898Y
0202/S/T Buipu3 pousd Aed suonnqguuod aakojdw3 00°G. $ S82IMIBS [eloueUl4 BsuduBWY 28987
poo4 Do ‘suy
Juabeay aulo|yD [9A87 MOT BIN ‘UONBIS YSBM 843 10} SpesH Juswade|day 96'%720'T $ Yooganig vsn 18987
splayiieg 22 - $100|g [820V 0lg ‘s00|g J0yesaqiT 6G°09S $ saloJeloge] pauun 08987
sauelID €T - 8gn 9 1S9 peOoT ‘UoidadsuU| ISIOH [enuuy 006012 $ "ou| ‘auel) % I1SI0H panun 6,987
pajfesu| Ja|dno Jreday 8SOH ‘[auedold wnig [e9 G5 80°2TE $ wawdinb3z 11 8987
suoljeiqglie) aouejeg _:o_u.m'_n__mo adoruind a|JNN 8/.°6TY $ CO_HG._OQ._OO 9eds Eouw\nw /1/98%
pay speIo pniS wWauewWIad ‘sss|urels el sdijjiyd €T°62 $ "ou| 00 MaIIS P 1jog JelS 9/98Y
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



1 abed

U1e9 1 JoyeAedX3 2Z'SeS $ lojoel] As|[eA Janty €eL8Y
dwnd ajgenod 41N 1o} sured - dwe|d )jog 1 ‘'SId OAd 98°'86 $ vod zel8y
6TOZ J9quiada( - JuswAhed puog aixiy 0G¥SE'T $ 1sniL aresodio) suolbiay TEL8Y
S1a)l4 ung ‘arewaa}jo) ‘yound 9joH
-¢ ‘laded AdoD ‘s)oog 210N ‘sadojanul |j0iAed ‘suad |99 ‘1aluedaq a|gexealqun 9y’ TS $ S10Npoid 31O snnad 0.8V
¥ prepn 1an0D % Buly ‘auo) ‘siasiy (T prepn auo) asjoyuely ‘Bury spelo GT'T66 $ Mue] ondas 81810u0) uosialed 62.8Y7
6T-0T-2T Bunasiy adapwwod MYTIN saydun $T1°G8 $ 071 ‘essued 8z.8Y
slayreN asel3 Aiq ‘sauaneg
‘s|iouad ‘s1oiyBiybiH ‘asnojn ® preodAey ssajaiiM Jaded AdoQ ‘sdijD Jepulg LG22t $ lodaq 2210 L2l8y
s19)|I4 |10 ‘1sues|D sse| ‘xep pinbiq 4891-a@ ‘pinid % sapeld Jadip TO'2ZT $ "ou| 'S8I01S aAnowWoINY AJlI9d,0 92/8Y
eua1I) abuey)/siasn
ppv/puog Jequin|d ‘pred 1paid - splald ppy/welboid Hwiad 0} SUOedlipoN 00°00T'T $ 2711 ‘Buninsuo) [ebiuoHon Sc/l8v
"1daqQ wswieal] 10} 61T NUN - GZM - 0524 PIod 0202 00°G52S‘/2 $ "0Q ujodul piod aife v2.L8Y
Japeauds ‘(g) siakeids
Noedxoeg ‘swi ‘Neg Uy Noed Alsneg AST ‘SeAlsyS/m Jamo L Jaded d1 26°095 $ S,aM07 €2.8Y
dwnd . 8|qeuod /|feg awoiyd .2 ‘Bnid Aep-2 ‘sqing-luIN 292 $ "ou| 09 JajrelL Ausgi fAAR:174
020Z/9/T - /T SPeoT g - ||ipue] sauld om| 0} a|jswnen Buliney spljosolg 00°0£5'2 $ "ou| ‘Buiiney sajppem uoq Awwip T2/8Y
lldS s|jWne 1oj pues 6€LE0'T $ '0D pues Asiyer 0c/8Y
weliboid Bulurel] gAQg uonaaloid Alorendsay TT'G9G $ "0u| ‘S9IRID0SSY % 19|19 CC 6T.8V
I1dS g pre - dnxjold % AAjQ 18XoNng ‘JoleAedox3 0S'T..L $ [eluay s,wnyH 8T.87
sbuiysng Aleo ‘sajeg meas ‘sqing oiny 18S Jeg Aid paaIng ‘aqnT 8ziesiuy G6°89¢ $ arempJleH s,wnH LT/8Y
sped 19/ Jayims ‘abelois dn BueH ‘Buiuaaldos mopuipn
“1oxong ‘aabaanbs Buiysep mopuip ‘sajod d1doasaja] ‘deos Buiues|D) mopuipn
‘SI9YSBA\ % S8|ZZON 9SOH ‘SIaA0) 199neH ‘asoH ‘siakelds ‘Alojuanu) 1o} a1aiiind 2978/ $ S92IAISS 1Ipal) 10dag sawoH 9T/8Y
1se3 Yied suing/Ndd 008T INSN dH G°L 01°'695 $ 90IAISS [ellsnpu| paads-IH ST/8Y
OvT %® 6€T sHuN s|reibid uid 2T 8T'ZTv $ s1npoid Almn preusH V1.8
s19pullAD O 8 sI8pUllkD ZOS €9'69€'T $ s[edlwsyd soidreH €T.8Y
S9|ZZON 9SO0H sselg ‘swoolig ysnd 6./ T $ ajjawne\ uos % Ia[n4 2T/8Y
9ouUaIMeT ‘|d SI8ISeN ‘11D umo] ‘wopo/pueabpry
‘puejabply ‘id puowelq ‘obueing ‘€ %® 2 dLN ‘v Sd d1IN ‘sioresay/abing
/b3 d1N ‘urespureN d1IN 4a Aydiny ‘jooyoas ybiH ‘ureiN 1IN :S|iig 91199|3 E€G'TET'EL $ ABiaug TT.8Y
uonels dwnd
3 9jouIWaS/eAId A-4A dH OF ‘SINN X8H ‘Beg |00 ‘sIniS ‘8ziueAes plod )|-0uUlZ €27/ 7'€ $ "ou| ‘Alddng 2130913 noy|3 0T/8Y
9JINISS |80 818D U\ G6°61 $ "ou| ‘Buiniooq 60.8Y
Wn(IN - 8nbe|d JeaA 0€ ¥9°70T $ salydol unoasiq 80.8Y
Bpig Jamo|g 108f01d UBBIIS JUBA - dAISBYPY Yoe|g dooT % Y0OH 89°/9T $ €97850€ So1u01109|3 Aay-1B1a L0.8Y
(urely 82104 IN-G) SBAJRA WNNJBA Iy 00dY X € 00'THZ'S $ 8G0SGET NId "du| Munzaa 90.8%
6T0Z/ZT XeLl Buipjoyyi sesuexiy Jo a1e1s 02 ¥ET'9T $ uoieASIUIWPY 7® ddueUIlS JO 1daQ S0.8Y
NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3IHD M0

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



G abed

Z0D/uobiy ‘uofiy ‘susjh1ady ‘usbAxQ - s1spullkd €0°18 $ "ou| ‘Ajddns Buipjlam 4N 89/8%
way| 19hpng - asuelInsu| uonesuadwo) sIaNI0OM 0202 00'TT6'9/ $ 1sni| uoiresuadwod siaxIopn anbea [edidiuniy 19/8v
San0|9 ‘lured Bunirey usalo ‘sjoog 8auy 9/°Sv0'E $ sjoo] 7 saljddns [edidiuniy 191 99/8%
dwnd Ja1e ) aoe|day ¥ SA0OWSY "OAS JaXJ3IM - 62 UUN LE'¥8S $ 92INIBS J9)23IM B abeleo) s,aor G9/8Y
uIg speoT g
snid 0202/ET/T - L/T SPeoT GT - [|ypueT sauld oM 0} ajjswnel\ BuiineH spijosolg 00°059°€ $ *ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppeM uog Awwir ¥9/8Y
EVT WUN - 611 + [9AIMS 93169p 06 76'92€ $ *ou| ‘salfojouydal DI €9/8Y
G %® ¥ $819AD Jaquisda SUNoddY pa|iig +9ZTT'8T  $ osIq 1ames abpry [anel 29.8%
dnues|D ||IdS d1IN - [9ARID 6E°0.S'T $ ssLend ureluNoW sluel 19/8Y
geT - [e9TXy Aedds enjn ap1osia T8'STS $ JiUBIdS Jaysid 09.8%
21193913 %8910 de Z5'06T $ 8A1eI8d00D 211103|3 1S 65.8Y
sany 0} yoeq vIswe) diys 28'6T $ x3pad 8G/8Y
¥ 910AD Jaqwisdaq pa109||0D 994 108Q 00°'SZh'E $ preog sanijioed suspies exyaing 1S/8Y
Aed [e1sA1D ‘SPOOA WNBA “Yd pU| SUljjoD ‘aIsSel\ Sluno) ‘salnog
‘splireg DD ‘sauele ‘Z# WNe ‘UNY I8AIY ‘M|04ION ‘sapesijed :s||ig 0u108|3 95°282'T $ ABisug 9G/8Y
186pNng vAvIS- ¥ X MM ueld s[ensess3 Aemares 10T PNojD 18N - JA-T 22°818 $ "ou] ‘1801UN0JsIg GG/8Y
dLN - 91dD XewAH ‘s/s DOV B4 ‘B|4 suoisueA DA 9 26'7T¥ $ d1 ‘urey ® 810D ¥S/8%
sdo “urepy dwnd ‘geT ‘suonos|ioD - s||yay 1duiged pIv Isii4 $T°8/€ $ seju) €G/8Y
(aunr sandx3) 0z0z Arenigad- 1uswAed 19€1NU0D AJYIUOA 21Ul|D SSaU|IPM 0S'TSZ'S $ yijeaH Joy Jaquad abueyd 25/.8%
ge ‘dL7d ‘w6z "M TO.L :sliig seD T8°900't $ AB1su3 wiodisua)d 1687
asuadx3 Bunnsuo) Je|jos - asuadx3 [eba1 00°2Z0. $ D77 ‘w4 meT Jaue)d 05/.8%
"Bp|g [e1oN pabeuwreq auiH Jo Juswade|day - [euld-9# ddy /0°2.¥'28  $ "ou] "0 uonodNISUOD NGO 61787
09Q/994 |[eD - uer/esd IsquBN SSETY $ WaISAS |[eD-8UQ sesuesly 8v.8%
dl1d - 8uoIS §9'ZSe $ "ou| ‘salebalbby sesuexiy Lv.8Y
Jossaldwo) Uiy uoneiay 41N - 2 X wea] anbio] 1-AH 66 0SE $ salbojouyoa] |euisnpu| paljddy 9/ 8%
SGY OAd .9 ‘1aWilid DA ‘s1aysen 8 ‘1uswad DA ‘S06 DAd .9 ‘ebueld .8 S0°289 $ *ou| Alddns pal|iv St/8Y
¥¥T NUN - INO YOUIM 0S°'82€ $ A1anoosy T-v vv.8Y
MOIHO A3AIOA - $ dn 13S ONILSTAL - ¥OIHD d3AAIOA EV.8Y
1se| bBnuiQ 10Q-UoN 00°SY $ "ou| ‘sonsoufelq uady rAZA 174
GET MuN - 8bueyd 10 Zv'zy $ aqnT AYir/-ou| ‘suoneslgn gam Tv.87
6TOZ 1aqwadad- [|ipue] Sauld OML O} SIS axeT Jauy|ned [esodsiq spijosolg 28'v8.'cc ¢ awsabeuely s1sem ov.8%
d1IN 4@ Aydiny ‘geT ‘dL14 ‘nnojiys Yooigyeo
‘d1OM ‘868]|00 18L0YS ‘d1OM/IQ Uew|idH ‘dL IIN-G ‘umeT eyad - s|iig J9¥e M GG'EEL'T $ sdan 65,87
aafojdw3 T - 19326 90°E6 $ ueld 1paiD Ajddns Joyoel | 8€/8Y
geT - suoneiqieD 18vwoulayl T6'v.S $ uonelodio) 8jeds walsAs 1€/8Yv
Juefess peasyl adid €T°€T $ alempleH As|uels 9€/8¥%
181s961@ JopO S 8Z'ESY'T $ "ou| ‘sfedjway) eds GE/8Y
Jeday T ple Aemanllqg a1812u0) 00°00S $ Bupjonuy Jawn4 Auuos v€/8Y
NOILdI¥OS3A INNONWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



9 abed

lreday ¥ prep Aemanu@ 81810u0d 00°00S'C $ D77 81840U0D S,3IpP3 1088%
Ja|res] 821JJO - daueuauie J81doD TO'SL $ xeuwreyedg 0088Y
aouelInsu| [ejuswalddns - suononpaq aakojldw3 £8°2EY $ aJI7 [eluoj0d 66/.8%
uuN ue4 Jreday - g/ NUN :101endY DVAH lleday - 68 IUN Z9°86Y $ lreday |asalq [enusd 86/.87
(6TOZ 299Q Ul P3|iig ‘6TOZ AON) S8ad Bul|ig 1eremaisepy LT'LTE2Y  $ 191e W\ sesuedly [enua) 16.8Y
ua9 aIxig ‘uao
spJ9 exaing ‘ua9 |adeyd uolhe|d ‘uag X9 deo ‘uao saxe] unsny :S|Iq SeO ¥6°S6 $ ABJsau3 uiodisiuad 96/.8%
panoiddy sanmiwwo) g# bay 1wAd ssaiboid ® /# ddy - [spowsy Buiping 39SD 91°€06'962  $ "ou| “"0D uonodNASU0D NGO G6/8Y
Ajyluow pred uonaslold ,82IAI8S paInquIsId Jo [eluaq, 18uisiu] 00°TOE $ 1®1v ¥6.8%
d11d 01 paisnlap [9AeID 7@ BUOIS 29°¢SE $ "ou| ‘sarelaibby sesuexly £6/87
pag buifig 4114 10} pues 6.'882 $ "ou| ‘Bunsodwio)d ueduswy 26187
s1s8l Zdd 8|lIN-S 00°S0Z $ Auedwo) a01nI8S abeiuenpy 16.8Y
dwnd usniy3 s|lswnel - reday Jajjedw| 9T°8T6 $ salbojouyda | pinj4 pasueapy 06,87
0202/S/T Buipu3 pousad Aed saxe] |loihed 90'820'9S ¢ usodaq xey] |joiked Z-dd
0202/6T/T Buipuz pouad Aed suonnguiuod uswalinsy 00'ErT'y $ SUONN|OS JuBWaINay apIMmuoleN Z-1¥N
0202/6T/T Buipu3 pouad Aed susodaq aakojdwz TE£'G68'Y $ uolun HpaID [elopad sesuerly Z-dv
0202/61/T Buipu3 pouad Aed - seakojdw3 g uonebiigo uoddns pjiyd 00°9TE $ Nds esnoybuLes|d 3SD0 68.8Y
0202/6T/T Buipu3z polad Aed - seakojdw3 € - welboid Ssau|ldsM £6'6 $ 181ua)d Aunwwod YN 88/8Y
0202/6T/T Buipu3z poluad Aed Buno sjgeireyd askojdws 00°€6 $ Ken palun sesuexiy Jo LesH 18/8Y
0202/6T/T Buipu3z polad Aed suonnguiuo) sskoldws 00°GL $ S9OIAISS [eloueUlH dsldUBWY 98/8%
8afojdw3 maN T - seoys Asjes weldwod YHSO /8'0TT $ Tea pAIo N G8/8Y
aul xe4 1daq Bulg 9559 $ WweaspuIm ¥8.8%
sal|ddng doys - Buiysng/m apino ewseld 96°20T $ 00S[9 M\ €8/8%
abueyd 10 - 9€T NUN 2226 $ agnT Apic/-ou| ‘suoeougnT gam Z8.8Y
BT/TE/ZT - 6T/8T/ZT- llJpUET SauUld OM1 01 41 9|[dwne [esodsiq spliosolg 94'282°2T $ Wwawabeuely aisep 18.8%
DVAH ge wawaaiby soueusiuelN /Tv82'2 $ "ou| Auedwo) apem 08.8%
[IdS LN - %907 WeD/m SOH UoNaNS Z 96'GSS $ (eduBWY YUON) Seluay pauun 6..87
aoueunsu| Aupger % Auadoid YIWON T 00°Z86'TT  $ jued 's’n 8//8Y
1O o1l [9n4 Buies dnd Jo1oslu| reday - €ZT WUN 95°995'E $ 1a1uaD xoni ayeis-ul 1118V
Jreday urey 82104 ,.ayale - s19)se DA ‘sbundno) xewAH 99°€./. $ Alddns 7 adid uiayinos 9/,/8Y
lreday ¥ pJe - Kemanau@/qind 00°0ST'9 $ BupfoniL Jswing Auuos G/.8Y
SI8SN Ot - UONI310Id Jealyl PadUBAPY GIE 82O 00°089 $ [euoireusaiu| [HS v2.8Y
¥ 81940 '08Q S1UN02DY s8I0y UeAuny pajilg 0S'SHe $ TTZ# 10U1SIQ Jamas €1.8%
108[01d 981D MOJUBAQ WNeN/,00T ASSY T9'GGG $ vod 2L18%
Z# Jaylie|D [euld - suaywil Z2°9€ $ salisnpu] sinnd 1,18V
G60T ‘660T ‘2-M - SWioH xel 6T0Z 88'¢Eh $ sal|ddns 79 swio4 [euoissajold 0L.8Y
sdO - yound 21198|3 3|0H-E 20202 $ S19Npoid 920 shiad 69.8%
NOILdI40S3a INNONWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



) abed

JladedsmaN 01 uonduosqns pedi Jeak-1 00°0¥g $ a)azeo) jeloowaq sesueyiy £e88Y
BA[BA J3118Y I INDJIYS- usWwaD Jes|d ‘swid ajdind ‘BidD |981s 1depy sjeN 292vT $ ‘ou| Alddns pai|lvy 2e88y
d.174 - siololy Jlemolg palreday 8/°GET $ Auedwo) a2inIas abejuenpy TE88Y
uonels dwnd ume eljaq - dwnd eqqy Uo [eas Joj Juswadeday S/°90G'T $ salfojouyda] pinj4 pasueApy 0£88Y
020¢/0€/T - 8¢/T Jeulwss 10N - wald J8d 0S'€TC $ uolke| |geyoIN 6288V
weypuApn/uoayoun sewisuy) ‘sasse|o Bulkjube ‘youn
Bunssyy saniwwo ‘Alddns J1amod ‘YoUMS JBMOI ‘SPY gOC sulluQ :pred 1pald £5°690't $ jueg [eluusuad| ¢-LINAJO3I T3
9 YIUOI - [eluay Jajreil 92O T8'V6E'C $ OVZM#NVYINSLODS SAVITIIM| T-LWALD313
2akojdw3 T Bunsal 1 OQ-UON 1UBPINIY 1SOd 00'SY $ "ou| ‘soansoubeiq uady 87881
MDOIHD A3AIOA - H0dd3d d3ILNIdd - $ dlioA 1,288V
[lypueT Sauld oML 01 1IN [esodsiq spljosolg
‘IN-G fe0 UM ‘SUODIBA ‘d1Td ‘BNIIYS ‘djjdwne :99IA19S Ja)sdwng AlyUoN 85°6v2'eT ¢ wawabeuey slseM 9288y
aouelnsu| [ejuswa|ddns - suononpaq aakojldw3 GZ'TET'T $ ‘0D 99urINSU| [euoeN UoIBUIYSB AN GZ8sy
92IAIS duoyd [190 AJYIUON 00°67L'T $ SS9[all/\\ UOZUBA ¥288Yv
020z Arenuer - 821195 BubjoRI] 32IYSA 00°0SE $ D71 'YSN 189]4 198UU0)D UOZLIBA €288V
suonels dwnd 1o} - ddny uewloo Joj siadde|4 T8G9 $ ‘0D Alaulyoey earedus | 2288Y
sjpmol dn dod S6°LET $ "ou| ‘sfedjway eds 1288Y
dLlIN 1S UI6Z ‘d11d 01 pAIA - 9T/T -0€/2T bBulney TT'G/S'€ $ BupfoniL Jawing Auuos 0288Y
INOT % 6 ‘2 8]9AD "08Q SIUN0OJDY s8I0y ueAuny pa|iig Z.°28G'TS $ TTc# UISIg Iamas 61881
S9A0[9 BJUNIN +2'SOT'T $ S9|es [edlwsyd M®S 8T88Y
6T02/02/2T ybnoiy paispuay S82IAI8S - SISS 6T0Z 9T°608',L $ "ou| ‘dnoi NCY L188%
lossaidwo) Uiy 10} S1dYseM G6°0T $ vod 9188V
T pieM @ 9jjlswnelN © sireday - Ui 00'GYT $ "Ou| ‘saldy YeQ 1sod GT88Y
sanssl] ‘Jaded 19]101 ‘s|jamo] Jaded ‘19yseqg a1sep) ‘sexogd 9|4 08212 $ S10Npo.Id 92O snnad 1881
T prep - 18n00 % Bury YN ‘sbury apelo 9 ‘|Aing Jo sjloy 0T LTV $ yue] ondas 81810u0) uosIslead €188V
sa0IAI9S [eba predald - suononpaq sskojdw S5'6ET $ pIRIYS [eba Z¢188Y
sbeg ysei| ‘1aded 19]101 ‘Yeq-nuy oro9 ‘s|amo plo4-0 62°Z0v $ ‘00 Alddns 7 Jaded La) T188%
0202/LT/T - ¥T/T SPeO TT - ||ypue] sauld om| o1 ajjlswnep BuineH spljosolg 00°0£5'2 $ "ou| ‘Buiiney sajppem uoq Awwie 0T88Y
Sd sepesijed - sireday dwnd 00'G/6'€ $ ‘oul Aiddns 7 wswnasu| 60881
Jaurelay % s109loid [e10ads - sa2IAIeS [eba] 05°122'T $ unoyed % siunid ‘JadreH ‘uooyje)d ‘uing|iH 8088V
d17d - sisurejuod auuolyo 80°TIE'T $ S[edlwayd soJidreH ,088Y
. 31940 %8 YIUOW 40 pu3 ‘OE Jaquiadaq SIUN0JdY pa|lid 0L't/..'8T $ LSsIq 1amas abpry [anel 9088Y
Sapo.199|3 Hd ‘suexaH Z¥'S6.'T $ JljIuaIdS Jaysi4 S088Y
HIN punoJe %IoMauolS uayolg ¢ pJepn - Jiredayd 00°00S $ 9I00|\ pue sI0l81X] 088V
suoobe] OM ‘Z# dISSe
10 ‘aINjonis OM ‘1S feg OM ‘dLOM ‘G9€ AmH ‘z# Aemalbipug :s||ig om08|3 +/'99€'vT $ ABiaug €088Y
wag Juawuieiuo) paronisuod 41N 666728 $ Sa2I1AI9S Aouabliawg % [elUBWIUOIIAUT padueyul 2088Y
NOILdIFOS3d INNONY Ol 379VAVvd #
MO3HO M0

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD

d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



g abed

sIan0) Hoday ‘laded paiojo)
‘Xauaa|y ‘saueneg ‘epua|ds ‘smeuis Buluns ‘sdijD Japuig ‘s|age 1eyoeig |le M
NdD ‘990D ‘siayjI4 98140 ‘Loddns xoeg ‘1say 1004 ‘Iaues|) asel3 Aiqg ‘laselq
A1 ‘slepulg ‘siauo] 1ulld ‘[|aind ‘deos ‘repuaje) ‘asno % pleogha) ssajali 96522 $ S10Npoid 92140 shnad 0988Y
T prepA - 19A0D 7 Bury ‘auo) ‘1asiy ‘Bulry spelo 0zZ'vEs $ Mue] ondas 81810u0) uosIalad 65881
10D J8UOYS ‘81eD OM ‘X02JIM
"@UON g708€ "BUON QZ6€ ‘3 puellie|N ‘|d puelAreN 1d 8aiL auld ‘NNI||IYS d
puj streH ‘20T AMH d pul Ovi-1 ‘poomaXe] ‘JoH ooigsueT ‘ume eyaq ‘aIxid
‘Buix Jswyined ‘gAep/Aemoles ‘9SO T4 1emolg T4 ‘ulwpy 14 ‘d11d Md pul
wnoneg ‘Burx ssa1dAD ‘eUON gzT8E ‘8bpNn|S 14 WreiN Td 14 ‘ge1 714 0M08|3 82'996'22  $ Auedwod 211983 %00y 31T YLON 85887
020z Areniga4 aouelnsu| yyesH askojdwy z9'268'T.  $ pund wauag anbea redioiuniy 15887
lreday Apog % Jured 68 HUN 00°0S6 $ 0Ny UUINOIN 9588Y%
%001S geT - SaA0| 3NN 00°0.8 $ "0U| ‘'SBA0|D S,N07 65887
020Z/.2IT - TZ/T SPeOT 2T - |IipueT sauld om 01 ajjswne|y BulneH spijosolg 00°09.'Z $ *ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe uog Awwir 75887
oayD punoibyoeg juswhiojdwa-ald 0022 $ sesueyly JO YI0MIaN uollewlolu| £G88Y
abneo
18]984 ‘8|qed |NAH ‘diis 1emod “Jswwey ‘sdwe|) ‘sall 8|ged ‘dwnd dwns 92'6T2 $ sjoo] 61814 JogqreH z588Y%
6T0Z 19qWadaQ - SIIYSA 199]4 [9sald " duljoseD €9'TY9ZT  $ uew|an4 15887
ZET HUN - 1uoi-4 1ybry uo ali] 7 [98YM )09 69°ET $ 80INIBS Bl1] 199|4 05887
L 319AD Jaquiadaq pa1as||0D 994 1gad 00°0SY $ pseog san|ioe susples exaing 617887
qeT - sid)i4 SS1 66'€L0'T $ "ou| ‘ssaldx3 [eluswuoIIAUT 81788y
aeIspiiN ‘abpry [adeyd
‘JUOW|YON ‘I Januold ‘T9T AMH/BIXIY ‘81eD IIN-G 'S IN-G ‘Sareis3 [awwrel |
‘BYdJBN ‘WUBNRUI IIN-G ‘T#IN-G ‘'s8XeT unsny ‘|adeyd uoikeld :s||ig o083 ZZ'S9T'YT 6 INJENTE L1788V
6T02/L panoiddy 9aMwiwod  d1 JJIIN-G WOoJj [eAOWwdY SPIIoS 09 00'€E6'69 $ "ou| ‘sp1jos oig 14d 9188y
VAVOS - s1ainoy uiodajpeld g/ 10} femauay uonduosqns pnojd 18N €009 $ "ou| ‘||80IUN09dsIqg G788y
sng-po JaAISS Jojelauss uonels W TLv.Z $ €97850€ So1u0.09|3 Aoy-1B1a 77887
Arenuer- aosueuajurely % buninsuo) Jaindwod 00°0SZ'E $ wosues 'y |jaieq €881
SubIs Jayemalse M\ HIN 104 SaXeIS ‘spuels ‘saweld £T°28 $ subis aAnesld Zr8sy
T PIeM - OXO 06 19M3S ‘98 1aMdS 20°/2T $ d1 ‘uren ® 810D 1887
€T HUN JANND 100y ‘Ureyd S/S 00T 99'6T2'T $ "0ul ‘'YSN Xaua) 0v88%
100Q OVAH Jreday 80T HuN 9¥'SEE $ Ireday [9sa1q [euaD 6€88Y
suononpa@ a@afojdw3 - aduelinsu| reluswalddns $0°26€ $ ‘0D doueINSU| 8} [enIN uoisog 8£88Y
wawdinb3 AsAIns ||ig suoyd €9'29 $ Agon 121V 1€88Y
MVD % S32IA8S Al1D ‘d 114 Usamiaq 80IAISS eled Gi'92T'T $ 191V 9e88Y
02/0T/2 - 02/TT/T - d.L1d d2IMS8S duoyd A|YIUoW 66°0S2'T $ 191V GE88Y
T P/eM - 6T/0€/2T - 6T/TZ/ZT 8INSO|D dUBT 00°00€ $ "ou| ‘apeolieg ® UBIS sesuesly €887
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



6 abed

7€' 670°'GTEC $

TL69¥'GLE ¢ S)29YD 9T0Z Sales
00'S¢ $ 994 uolun upaId
€6°0TL'SPZ  $ smelq v4ay
GZ'GE6'0ST  $ 0202/6T/T Bulpuz pousd Aed
TZELT'SeT ¢ 020z/s/T bBuipuz pousd Aed
vZ'SEL'6TV'T $ SININISHNESIA HSVD ALITILN TVLOL
SUO0N123UU0D 32IAISS 3l Jo} Bullig renuuy IWeS €£°1G $ sdan 9988Y
s191|14 18|u| Bp|g Jamo|g T8'ZEZ $ "dioD onse|d salels pauun 59881
[02u0D 158d AlUIUON +7/°€2T $ 181u8) Buissed01d XIuiwie | 79881
saniwwo) Ag pasoidde - anQ uaung - uonippy Buip|ing swalsAS uono9||0d 69°8TE'9 $ s1081yaIy Hebbe £988Y
T 91940 "Uel SIUNOJJY S8V UeAUNY pajlld 00°800'T $ TTZ# 10U1SIQ Jamas 2988
€ prep sireday - WA 00°SE $ "0U| ‘Sa1oV YeQ 1sod 1988
NOILdIYOS3a INNONY 0Ol 319VAVd #
MOTIHD MO

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SININISHNIGSIA HSVYD
HIALVMILSYM MD0d 3T1LLIT HLHON



TL'691V'GLE S

198f01d Bunsing adid s|iH UeIPU|/AAST YUNOS o) /# drewns3 v1 667661 $ uoNdNASUOD 20USaSIOH 6ZOAA
109[01d ddID SIIIH UBIPUI/AAST YUNOS 10} 64 dlewns /G'0/6'GLT $ $9160j0UYD8 | WOJNIISU| 8ZOAA
NOILdI¥OS3A INNOWY OL 379VAVd #
MO3HO Mo

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
ANN4 NOILDNYLSNOD 9102
S1N3INISHYNAGSIA HSVYD
HILVMIALSYM MO0 31LLIT HLHON



T abed

00°0L9'€8L'T $

sainypuadx3 SYIUOIA SNOIABId JO) Jajsuel | uoneyjigeysy 1amMasS 0000088 $ 020Z/TE/T
02/62/T pred $198YD 8|qeAed Slunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1amas Bunessdo 00°008'v2Z $ 0202/62/T
02/¥2/T-02/02/T pred S329yD a|qehed sluNoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°006'TSS $ 0202/v2/T
02/12/T uo seakojdwz 01 pred ‘0Z/6T/T Papu3 pousd Aed Joj Jajsuel | lames lloied-BunesadO 00°006'0ST $ 0202/6T/T
0Z/ST/T pred s108YD 8|qeAed Sslunoddy Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°006'cyz  $ 0202/ST/T
02Z/0T/T-02/9/T pred s108y) 8|qeded Slunoddy o} Jajsuel | 1amas BunessdO 00°006'G82 $ 020Z/0T/T
0Z/L/T uo seakojdw3 0} pred ‘0Z/S/T papu3 pouad Aed loj Jajsuel | 1ames lloied-Buresado 00°02T'S2T ¢ 0202/9/T
0Z/Z/T Uo pred s)28yd 8|qeked S1unoddy Joj 1sjsuel | 1aMas BunesadO 00°00T'STT  $ 0202/2/1
NOILdI¥OS3a NOY4 oL INNOWY 31vd

020z ‘1€ Arenuer
SY3I4SNVYHL ANN4d

d31VMILSVM XO0d F11LLI'THLHON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2020

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Financial Statements for January 2020.

MR
¥



T 53ed

ELOVY LIB'GYLS

020.8°1v.'2$
00'618'G95'2$
0Z'550'921%

¥5 /GE'159'22L8
(L1°220769€'219)
18°194'¢6Y'6S
L¥19e°180'GS
85°866'92¢°ZL$
£9'8/8'GEZ LS
S8€90°L16%
€17v9'888'L/S
08'€/E'LG8° LS
98°€v5'GL0'TLS
9r'0L8'6EL'ES

66'CLZ ¥CS 02$
£1°880°2S$
GL105'0.%

7/ '€58'0€$
620V LELS
L168E°SP0°LS
01°09¥'909'¢$
8€'vES'8¢LS
8€°180'650°01 %
1£°2€9°'608'G%
00'005%

0Z0Z ‘L¢ Aenuer ‘Kepliy
jeayg aouepeg

131eMa)SBAN %00y I3 YHON

S13IASSV V.10l

S13SSV 43H10 Tv10L

NQISN3Id Ol G31v13d SMOT4LNO d3dd343d
J1EYAIZOI RWO IIXIY
S13S8SV °3HLO0

INJFWINDT ¥ LNy 1d 'ALY3d0Odd Tv1O0L

NOILYIO3dd3A A3 LVINNNDOV
SS3HD0Hd NI NOILONYLSNOD
SANIT H3IM3IS d10 40 INTVA LSS
LININGINDT WILSAS dIMIS
ONIATING AdOLvd08v]
SONITING "ON3 ¥ LNIVIA 8 NOILVILSININGY
SFUNLONYLS INVId INFNLYIHL
SANITWILSAS d3am3s
SIANLONHLS NOILVYLS ONIdNNd
anNvl

LNINDINDI ¥ INVId ‘ALYId0OHd

S13SSVY ANIHAND TVLOL
SASNIAIX3 Alvd3dd 43HL1O
FONVHNSNI NOILYSNIdNOD SHIHNJ0M AIvd3dd
AYOLNIANI 3 LIS-NO
A18vAIFOTY LSIHILNI AINHDDV
JAI4-379VAITOIY FONVHNSNI
AM9vYAITDTH SINNOODVY
SLINNOJOV ONIAIOH v4aV
11S0d3d 40 S31v31d11d430
MNVE NI HSYD
HSYDO All3d

S13SSY INIHAND

SL13ASSY



7 98ey

CLOVPY LLE'GYLS

¥2'99L°016°L6$

00'LZ8'L8L%

£6'9€L'062 ¢¥S
08'8/8'L2L'21$
1GBZE0LL'0ES

LG EGLEPG 268

00°LL6°EL8$
00'1245'G89°Z$
00'089'GLES
FAS AN WNL XA
00'99.'225'91
12¥28°065°L1$
6L LLL'GBZ 6%
€8'G89'L¥8'C$

86'026'29¥'L$

9160698
28 LEF'S5ES
(08 Li2'2$)
0€°606°0¥2$
€5°261°257%
00'6/6'€$
00'9¥E’ LS

0 i¥8'2618
0€°02¢ 06$
9¢'€/6'/6%

0Z0Z ‘L€ Auenuer ‘Aeplg

JOIEMB)SEAA HO0Y BRI YHON

ja9Yg aouejeg

ALIND3 ? S3ILNIEVIT TVLOL

ALIND3 W10L
(SSO7) / IWODNI LIN HYIA LNIHHEND
SONINYYI AaNIvLIY
IVLIdvYD d31vNod
IVLIdYD AILNGININOD
ALIND3A

S3LIEVIT 43aHLO TvLOoL
SNOISN3Id 01 431v13d SMOT4NI 3443430
ALPNEYIT NOISNId L3N
SF dSYO-NOILVYOIT80 §3d0
IYSGdSIA AN0s-0ig 404 3AH3S3aY
910¢ S3I3S-FT8vAVd SANOG
ZL02 S3143s-319vAvVd SANOCH
8002 S3IYIAS-F1aYAYd SANOY
L00Z 331435-318VAVd SANGA
SALITGVIT H3HLO

SIILNEYIT INIFHAND TVLOL
NOILNGIJLANOD N¥1d NOISNId A3INyO0V
JFIAYAVd LSTFHILNI A3INHOIVY
S1143IN3Ig IFACTdNT AINHIIV
JAVYIT NOILVOVA Q3NJOIY
IAVIT HOIS dINYITV
SNIAHUVYO ¥X3IHN3T OL FT1dVAVd
JIXId OL I1aVAYd
378VAVd 334 ISIHONVYHS
S10Id4Siad 93HLO O1L d3IMO
379VYAYd SINNOCOOV

S3LGYI INIHHND

S3LAgvll



S0'618'898'LS

SL6LL°1068'1 S

00'00E°026° 18

ANNIATY TVLOL

0Z6.r'ZLE 19'009'8L$ 0000L'.L1$ INNIATH ONILYHIJO-NON TVL0L
00'002% 000% 00°0% AWODNI SNOINYTIZOSIN
piou WA rel$ 00'0% A3INYGY3 SINNOOSId
85'8r$ g5'8vrs 00°0% S3LON-FAOONI dANYYI LSAHILNI
29'298% SE'8reCt 00002'z$ DNIPADTIHO-IWOON] AINYYT LSTHIALNI
£9'956'01% ¥E96Z'51% 00'005'61 4 SALIKENSIS-TWODNI AINYVYI LSFHILNI

G8'66£'958' 1L

vL611'E89' LS

00009'206'L$

ANNIATH DNILVHIJO NON

INNIATH ONILYHIH0 V101

00'0% 00'0% 000048 SNOILVOIdI03dS B SNV 1d M3AIATY
000025 0008 00°008% SLINE3d ONILLND 13341S 8 dvL
00°06% 00°0$ 0004 SL1IWEd NOILO3dSNI TYILdvd
00'599'2$ 00'084'€$ 00°009'2s SLIWYE3d NOILD3ASNI NOILLOINNOD
08°02¥'L$ 00°0% 00'0% SAOUYHD 334 NO-3IL
95°26L'ces Ov'£99'08$ 00°000'62$ WO B 'STH-SIDUVHO 334 IV
reesls 00°0% 00'0% SIDUVHO 334 ALV AYLSNANI
Z5'8L0'6E% 65 /1Y'8LS 00'00L'0ES SIOHYHO ALTYNIJADHYHOHUNS AYLSNANI
£V1/8'6418 91'9z4'GeLe 00°008°441$ SADHVHD "HYIND3Y AYLSNANI
LE8/E' 7S T ATA 4 00°00¥'¥$ SI9dVYHO 30IAYIS HANOLSND
00'6L0'158 00°006°LE% 00'006'2£$ SIADUVYHD LNIWIVYIHL AOOMHIHS
69°9LL°LE2S G BEQ'ESZS 00°00L'8res S3IDUYHI I0IAYIS ITIFINNYW
05'606'0¥Z$ gz eLe'eres 00'00¥'€52$ SADUVYHD IDIAYEIS YN 3AISLNO

YL vre'e90' LE

£6°¢G8'061'LS

00'002°€zL LS

6102

0z0T

139dangd

S3ADUVYHDO 30IAEIS YN 3AISNI
INNIAIH ONILYHIHO

INNIAIYH

F1LVA 0L dvIA 31vd OL ¥v3aA 31va Ol UvaA

£ 28eg
0Z0z ‘1€ Aenuer ‘Aepud Buipug yuow auQ sy} 1od

JUSWIELS 2U0dU|
JIEMIISEMN YO0 23T YMON



IV EPB'IET IS

8L1E5'8ET LS

00007 985" $

Cr'£6Z'98% 12°811'86% 00°000'96%
e e62 983 L1°81+'86% 00°000'96%
0059 LGL LS LO'650'0F 1 LS 0000V 06V 1§
00°0% £ECEE'PS 00'00S'2L$
££'€81'99% 19 160°GO% 00°'000'99%
0L'619'62E% 86°185'2£6% 00°008°09¢$
26°955°¢21$ SEP8RCLLS 00'00L'091%
8F 0L8'v1S 1521z 0ps 00'00Z'65%
9€'195'G1E$ T TATAN WA 00000 28€%
6805222 12°0Z8°'59% 00'006'94%
P2 1L0v'6)$ 9z'ceo'vLs 00°009'c2$
09'€L8vLS PLEVG'9LS 00°00F'L£S
¥1€86'Z% e TRrAANFAN 00'006'c$
1£°865'01% 75°6E5°LLS 0000971 $
(B2 ANS 92'£96'2$ 00'0%
16°05L'21S 150E¥'2LS 00 00L'PLS
29°969°L1$ €429’ 00°00L'F1$
Z5°00P'2LS 76°C6L' 718 00°000'9+$
£S5 I8P 1S SPOr6LS 00°009°S%
£0'0¥9' 2% SOPS5'9LS 000091 $
95 06%'83% 6250663 00°00L%LE
1£°092°21% cTLZLPLS 00'005'9L%
02°9/0'11$ 72'285'P1% 0000} 21$
S¥'0c2'98$ G1°990'06% 00'006'€ZL$
90'88¢'8% £9'798'8% 00°002'01%
98'850'8% L2 IP0'E$ 00°006°0L%
06°8£8°2$ G6'¥Z9'cS 00°000'8%
£SGHS'PS 90'€85'6% 0D'005'6%
TR 06°88€'8% 00'006'Z1$
00263 04°929% 00°009'5%
6102 020z 13sang

31VA OL Yv3aA

7 98eq

31va Ol Jdv3IA

I1va Ol dv3aA

0202 ‘1€ Aenuer “Aeplid Bulpu3l yuow suQ ay} 104

JUBLWBIE]S BWOIU|
JBJRMBISEM HO0Y 31T YHON

S3ISNIdAX3 TVL10L

SASNIIXT ONILVHIdO-NON TVLOL
SANOG 71¥-1830 NO LS3IHILNI
$3SNIdXT ONILYHIJO-NON
SISNIIXT DONILYHIL0 TW1I0L
S3ISNIAX3 ALY 13 SWIND
ISNI4X3 NOISNId
FTDIHIA NON-ISNIdXT NOILYIDTHL3]
SALLYHLSININGY
ININLHY43IA NOILYLS dINNd
ANINLHYAIA INFWLYIHL
1d30 AL34YS B TdNOD AN
“1d30 ONIYIINIONT TWHANTO
301440 ONIYIINIONT
AHOM NOILVYIOT
G# M3HO NOD-IVA
b# M3HD NOD-DVYA
£# M3HD NOD-OVA
o M3HD NOD-OVA
L M3H0 NOJ-OVA
L# M3HD ONIQAOY ¥3mMod
P MIHD Hivd3d
£ MIHD HIvd3ay
Z# M3HD HIvd3d
L MIHD dIvd3d
TWHINTD-SWILSAS NOILLDITTIOD
Z# M3HD NOISIATT3L
L# M3YD NOISIATTEL
M3IYD IAIHA ¥3IMO0d
M3IYHD ITOHNYN
M3HD 379N0YL
MIHD ONPATYM
SASNIAX3 ONILYHIdO



5 2ded

85°G/8'0€9 00'LZ8'18L 00°00Z'6Z¢
00'0% 95°002'/6% 00'0$
0003 PP 829'62% 00°0%
00°0% {66 '612°8$) (00'00.'8%)
85'G/8'0£9% 16°181'c99% 00°006'€EES
6102 0zoZ 13sand
31va OL Hy3IA 31va O HV3IA 31vQA OL HVIA

0z0z ‘L¢ Arenuer ‘Aepug Buipuz yuow aup ayp Jod
JusLWAIRIS SWOodU|
13YEMA)SEM HI0H 11T YHON

(SSOT) INOONI L3N
SININISHNAWIEY YiN34
INTYA ALHIJOHd OFLYNOD
SHIVAIY ADNIDYINT

SWI L TYNSANN

IUO43E (SSOT) IWQONI LIN



506188981

G0'618'998'L$

S1612'106'1L%

GL6LL106'LS

07 6LP'ZL$ 0267 21% 19'009°'81% 19°009'81$
00'002% 00°002$ 00°0% 00°0$

8e' L% 8€L1LS ez ve'l$
85°8PPS 85'8FFS 85'8vr$ 85'8rbS
79'298% 29'298% SE'8reTs SLere'ze
29'956'01% 29°9G6'0L$ pe96Z'SL$ vE'96Z'GIS

SR6EC'958' 1S

G8'6E£'958° LS

pLBLLCER LS

PL6LLE88' LS

00'00.%
00°06%
00°599'2%
08°0Z¥ L%
95 /GL'EED
p225.%
Z5°81L0'68%
€P128'G/LS
1£°8/8'v%
00°6L0'1S$
699112628
05°506'0v2d
P2 PP2'690°1L$

00'00.%
00064
00°'699'¢s
ogogv'L$
95251 °ce$
IAATRS
25'8L0'6eS
£PLL8'GL 1S
L8°8LE7S
00'610°1S$
69°9L1'2€2$
06°506'0ve$
b2 pre'690° L%

00'0%

00°0%
00084'c$
00°0%
0F'£99'0c%
00'0%

65 LLE'RLS
91°9z2'Geid
G/l GZh'FS
00°006°2£$
SPBEQ'ESZS
9z’ c1E'eres
£5°€58'061'1$

00°0%

00°0%
00°084'€$
00'0%
0F£99°0c$
00°0$

B89 LLY'8LS
91'9zL'sels
G2 'GZF' e
00006'26%
SH'6E0'ESES
o9z’ eLE'arTe
£5°€68'06L' 1§

6l0C
31v3a 0L dv3A

g 38ed

6L0Z
AUVYONYE

0zoe

ILVA OL ¥v3IA

0z02
AUVONYT

020Z ‘1€ Arenuer ‘Aepud Bulpuj Yuop asug ayl 1oy
JUSWale}S SWoIU|

19]eM3ISEA N0 21T YMON

INNIATH TYLOL

ANNIATYL ONILYHIdO-NON Tv.LOL
FWOINI SNOINVTTADSIW
d3INYY3 SINNODSIA
S3ILON-GWOONI 0INYYI LSIHTUINI
ONPAOIHI-IWOINI dINIV3 LSTHILNI
SIALIFNIFS-IWOINI dINdY3 LSTHILNI
ANNIATH ONILYHAd0G NON

ANNIATYH ONILVYHIA40 TYL10L
SLIWY3d ONILLND 133418 8 dV¥1L
S1IW3d NOILLD3dSNI Tvildvd
SLINY3d NOILD3dSNI NOILOINNOD
S3AVHVYHD 334 NOG-31L
‘WO ¥ 'S3Y-STOHVYHD JI4 J1v
SIAOHYHD 334 JL¥ 1 AHLSNANI
SADUYHI ALTYNI/AOHUYHIHUNS AYHLSNANI
STOUYHDI HY1NOIH AHLSNANI
SADHYHI 3OIAHIS HIWOLSND
SIOHYHI INFWLYIHL AOOMHIHS
SATHYHD JDALIS ITITNNYIN
S3ADHYHD JFJAHIS UIN JAISLNC
SIDUVYHD IDIALIS YN IAISNI

INNIATH ONILYHIALO

JINNIAIY



IV ErB'LET 1S

P WA AT

8L'IE5°8EC' 1S

8./£6'882° L8

£ e62'98% £ £62'98% L178/¥'36% L1 8/V'868
£+'£62'98% SF'C6Z 98% 11'8/7'86% 11°81V'86%
Y0'0G9' L5611 70059' LG LS LO'BS0'0FL 1S LO'BS0°0PL' LS
00°0% 00°0% ECEEEPS £CEEe' S
££'¢81L'99% ££'c81'99% L9 160'59$ L9°180'69%
04'619'62¢% 0.619'628 967186 1688 86°185°/6€%
75965'ceLe Z2G'95G6'cZiS SEPEE'CLLS GEPBR'CLLS
St 0/G'vrd 8 0L5'vrs 15212'0¥% 25ziZ'ors
9¢'195'GLES 9¢'195'61E% L LATAR A ALTAN 1k
58062428 G8°052'L2% 12°028'G9% 12°028'59%
v8 LOv'61L% PELOF'6LS 9z'£29'v1S 9z'eeo'v1s
08°CL8'bLE 08'¢/evLS PLEPS'OLS rLEPS'OLS
t1'£86°2% #1£86'28 81221'Z% 8.°221'2$
1E'865'01% 8865018 ZS'BEG' LIS ZG'6EGL1S
LW6LES L6648 9/°€96'¢$ 97'£96'2%
I8°051L'TLS L605L'2LS LG'0EP'2LS LG0EP'2LS
89'969'1 1% 89°969'L 1% £LZ9v'8% £L2ov'8%
25 00v'2LS Z5'00¥°21LS Z6'E6L'7LS Z6'C6LPLS
£S5 /8P 1S €5 L8018 e ore'L$ Erore' L
£0'0r9' LS £O0r9'LS SO¥G5'91S S0 P55'91%
96°061'8$ 9606193 §/'G06°'6% §/'G06'6%
FA Ve TArARS LE£°092'21% £212L'71% T ARIE: Y
08°'9.0't L% 08°'9.0'L1L% 22'285'PLS 22285 1S
SH0EL'98% SP'082'98% 51'990'96% 51°990'86%
a0'88z'8% 90'882'8% £9°288'8$ £9'288'8%
98'850'8% 98'850'8$ b4 11068 L4 1068
06°8£8'2$ 06'8£8'2% 55 7Z9'cs G6'vZ9'es
£G'GYS'vS £G5S 've 90'£85'6S 90'£85'6%
#6'6Z1'g% +¥6°6Z1'8% 05'88¢'8% 05°'988€'8%
#0°026% #0'026% 0/'929% 0.'929%
6102 6102 0z0Z 0Zoz
31va OL ¥V3aA AMVNNYT 31vd OL ¥V3IA ANYNNYE

/ 23ed

0Z0Z ‘1€ fenuer ‘Aepu Buipuz yuow suQ dyy 104

JUBWSIEIS BUWODU]
19)eMIISEM HO0Y 31T UHON

S$3SNIdX3 IWLOL

SASNIdX3 ONILYHIJO-NON 1w LOL
SANOCE 1Tv-1830 NO 1S3HILNI
S3ISNIdX3 ONILVHIJO-NON
S3SNIAXT ONILVYHILO WLO1
S3ASNIAX3 dILV13d SWIND
ISNIIXI NOISNId
F1DIHIA NON-ISNIJX3T NOILVYIDTHd43Ad
JAILYHLSININGY
INIWIFYL3A NOILYLS dANd
INIWIHYIIa INFWLYIAHL
1d3a AL34VYS ¥ 1dWOD ANT
1430 ONIYIINIONT T¥HINTD
30440 ONIYI3INIONT
AHOM NOILVYOOT
S# M3HO NOD-OVA
P MIUD NOD-OVA
£# MIHI NOI-OVA
S# MIHD NOD-OVA
L# M3HD NOD-OVA
L# M3YD ONIAOY H3IMOd
v# M3IHO Hlvd3ayd
£# M3YO divd3yd
Z# M3HD HIvd3y
b MIND HIvd3d
TYHINID-SWILSAS NOILIITIOD
Z# MIYO NOISIATTAL
I# M3HD NOISIAFITL
MIHD FAIHA H3MOd
MIHD FTOHNYIN
MIHD I79N0HL
MIHD ONIATYM
S3SNIdX3 ONILVE3dO



85°6/8'089 85'G/8'0£9 00128182 00 12818,
00°0$ 00'0% 85°09.'/6% 85°09.'26$
00°0% 00'0% PF 929'62$ pi929'62%
00'0% 00°0% {66'612'3%) {66°672'8%)
86°6/8'029¢ 85'G/8'0€9% 167 181'€99% /6°L81°'£99%
6102 8102 0z02 0z0Z

31va 01 ¥V3A AMVNNYE 31va OL ¥v3aA AUVNNYT

g adey

0202 ‘1€ Arenuer ‘Kepu4 BUIpUT YIuoW duQ 8y} 104
UsLWAEIS aWoaU|
13)EMI)SEM %00Y 311317 YLON

{8507 INOINI L3N
SLINIWASHNEWITY YINT
IANTYA ALHIAOYd Q3 LYNOQA
SHIVAIY ADNIDYIWI

SN LI TYNSNNN

340439 (SSOT) INODNI L3N



()

SOLAR PROJECT UPDATE

MR
¥



(6)

PURCHASE NEW VEHICLE FOR LABORATORY

The Laboratory currently has a 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD. This is a vehicle used for
collection and is also used to pull and launch a boat when quarterly sludge samples are
collected. This Vehicle has over 182,000 miles. The maintenance cost as of 12/31/19 is
$12,661.15. One of the highest expense years was 2018, we replaced the fuel pump and
repaired the radiator. This unit is in need of additional repairs now. For example, it is leaking

fluids and will die while driving down the road.

The 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD was budgeted for replacement in 2020 at $27,000. The
suggested replacement vehicle is item 46 on the State Contract. It is a 2020 Chevrolet
Traverse 4WD SUV. The State contract price is $26,213.00.

The 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD will be sold on the Govdeals.com website.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize the purchase of a 2020 Chevrolet Traverse 4WD from the State Vehicle Contract
to replace the 2005 Dodge Durango 4WD for the amount of $26,213.00.

MR
¥



(7)

PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 2

Collections Systems currently maintain one truck per crew designated to haul tools, pull
trailers, air compressors and move crew members to and from job sites. This truck is used for
every day crew needs. Currently Repair Crew 2 uses a 2008 Ford F-350 with 103,338 miles

on it. We have spent $15,500.00 in maintenance on this truck to date.

Staff would like to replace this truck with a new 1 Ton single cab truck (State Contract item 23

Base) and use the current truck as a spare truck.
The current spare truck (1994 GMC 3500) will be sold on Govdeals.com.

Collections Systems 2020 budget includes $30,000.00 to purchase a new Repair Crew truck.
In addition to the truck $8,000.00 is budgeted to purchase a utility bed for this truck in order to

store and secure tools.

Funds for these purchases will be from general revenues.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to purchase a 1-Ton single cab truck from the State Contract for $25,559.00
and a service bed from Trailer Country for $7,200.00.

MR
¥



(8)
PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR REPAIR CREW 3

Collections Systems currently maintain one truck per crew designated to haul tools, pull
trailers, air compressors and move crew members to and from job sites. This truck is used for
every day crew needs. Currently Repair Crew 3 uses a 2010 Ford F-350 with 161,607 miles

on it. We have spent $15,700.00 in maintenance on this truck to date.

Staff would like to replace this truck with a new 1-Ton single cab truck and sell this one on

Govdeals.com.

The 2020 budget includes $30,000.00 to purchase a new Repair Crew truck, and $8,000.00

to purchase a utility bed for this truck in order to store and secure tools.

Funds for these purchases will be from general revenues.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to purchase a 1-Ton single cab truck from the State Contract for $25,559.00
and a service bed from Trailer Country for $7,200.00.

MR
¥



(9)
BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT

Central Arkansas Water (CAW) currently performs billing services for the Utility under an
agreement date September 2002, and desires to enter into a new agreement with a five-year

term (see attached).

The new agreement varied from the current agreement with respect to the annual service
charge adjustments. The previous agreement allowed annual adjustments to the service
charge based solely on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) which has averaged approximately
1.8% for the period 2009 — 2019. The new agreement allows annual adjustments based on
the greater of the CPI or three percent (3%). CAW has been unwilling to consider any

modifications to their proposed service charge adjustment.

This item was tabled from the January 2020 meeting. A copy of the agreement is attached
along with an example calculation of the economic impact of the changes during a year with

an average CPI.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter into a Billing Services Agreement with CAW for a period of five (5)
years which will automatically renew for additional one (1) year periods thereafter.

MR
¥



BILLING SERVICES AGREEMENT

By this Billing Services Agreement (“Agreement’), Central Arkansas Water
(“CAW"), which is a consolidated waterworks system formed under Arkansas Code §
25-20-302, and North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee, which is a
committee formed by the City of North Little Rock (“Utility”), agree to the provision of
Billing Services by CAW to Utility by the following terms and conditions:

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, CAW prepares and conveys utility bills and receives monies therefor
(“Billing Services”) for municipalities and utilities in Central Arkansas under the name
“Utility Billing Services”,

WHEREAS, Utility desires to engage CAW to perform Billing Services on behalf
of Utility pursuant to the terms and provisions hereof;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and covenants
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto agree
as follows:

1. Definitions. The following are definitions of certain terms used in
Agreement:
a. “Customer” means each residential, commercial, or industrial

customer of Utility including but not limited to each detached single,
duplex, triplex, fourplex, or multiplex resident of any improvement
district, municipality, or other area defined and served by Ultility.

b. “Customer Bill’ means the monthly statement prepared and
conveyed by CAW to each Customer that includes charges for
sewer services provided by Ultility. Materials to be furnished by
CAW with each Customer Bill within CAW’s sole discretion may
include the prepared bill, postage, and an enclosed return envelope
unless Customer chooses automatic withdrawal or another
payment arrangement. Customer Bill may include charges for
services provided by CAW and other utilities.

C. “Rate” means the per-unit fee to be charged to a Customer as
determined in accordance with Section 8 hereof.

d. “Utility Receivables” means the dollar amount of Customer Bills
submitted by CAW to Customers for payment on each Customer
Bill for the benefit of Utility.

e. “Write-Off Accounts” means Utility Receivables adjusted on the
books of CAW, in accordance with CAW's standard accounting



practice of classifying accounts as uncollectable ninety (90) days
after the account becomes inactive.

Billing_Services Agreement. During the term of Agreement, CAW shall
provide Billing Services for Utility for Utility’s sewer services to the each
Customer of Utility.

Supervision and Control. CAW shall have sole and exclusive supervision
and control over Billing Services, including but not limited to the method of
preparing and conveying Customer Bill, the selection, design and use of
forms and changes thereto; the selection and use of data processing
equipment, office machinery, and other equipment for preparation and
conveyance of each Customer Bill, and the hiring and management of
employees for the performance of Agreement. CAW's decisions with
respect to any and all aspects of its Billing Services shall be final and
conclusive. Utility agrees that CAW may make changes in its Billing
Services procedures during the term of Agreement and in the equipment
required therefore.

Description of Billing Services. Pursuant to and in accordance with the
terms of Agreement, CAW shall furnish the labor, services, materials and
equipment required to perform “Billing Services,” which, for purposes of
Agreement, means the responsibility of providing the following services:

a. Determining on a monthly cycle the appropriate fees due from
Utility to CAW in accordance with the Rate for each Customer;

b. Submitting Customer Bill to each Customer on CAW's normal billing
cycle;
C. Maintaining each Customer’s billing and payment records; and

d. Receiving, as agent for Utility, all funds transmitted to CAW from
each Customer on behalf of the Utility and remitting to Utility
amounts billed by CAW each month within fifteen (15) days of the
bill date of each monthly billing cycle.

e. CAW may adjust its monthly remittance to Utility for changes in
Service Charge, a billing error, a meter-reading error, an
uncollectible receivable that CAW writes off, a receivable that CAW
previously wrote off but nonetheless collects, a manifest injustice,
or other similar reason.

Accounting for and Distribution of Utility Proceeds. Each Customer may
pay Customer Bill by mail, electronic conveyance, or other means that
CAW makes available in CAW'’s sole discretion.




10.

11.

12.

13.

Service Charge. Beginning on April 1, 2019, CAW shall receive $0.983 per
bill that CAW transmits or delivers to each customer on behalf of the Utility
(“Service Charge”). Service Charge shall be annually adjusted on April 1
each year by the greater of the previous calendar year's change in the
Consumer Price Index — All Urban Consumers (case year 1982-84 = 100)
as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, United States Department
of Labor or three percent (3%). Major upgrades, expenditures or changes
to CAW'’s billing system may require renegotiation of the Service Charge.

Setup Charge. As CAW will bear no new setup expenses for Ultility, Utility
will not be responsible for paying a setup charge.

Rate. Each customer's total fee due will be calculated by the Rate
provided by Utility from time to time.

Payment Processing Charges. It is contemplated that consumer demands
will necessitate the acceptance of credit cards or other forms of payment
that are not currently factored into Service Charge. Therefore, Ultility
agrees to pay its pro rate share of any fees assessed by payment
processing companies in addition to Service Charge.

Deposits. Deposits may be set based on the water meter size or a factor
applied to cumulative bill average as determined by CAW. This bill
average may include all services provided. Residential deposits are
returned to customer upon twelve (12) consecutive monthly of timely,
complete payments. Otherwise, the deposit shall be retained by Central
Arkansas Water until the final bill. Deposit refunds shall be applied to the
final bill paying Water, Sewer, and Refuse respectively. The remaining
deposit, if any, shall be returned to the depositor.

Penalties. Utility may elect to charge a monetary penalty on customers
who fail to pay a Customer Bill completely and timely. In the event Utility
elects to charge such monetary penalty, such monetary penalty shall be
charged against the amount of Customer Bill not paid on or before the
twentieth (20™) day following the due date stated on the bill. The penalty
will be ten percent (10%) unpaid balance of Customer Bill. At CAW's
discretion, Utility may implement an alternate penalty amount if the
calculation is supported by CAW'’s billing software.

Reports. As part of Billing Services and upon request, CAW will generate
such reports as reasonably requested by the Utility and which are
reasonably capable of being generated by CAW.

Communications from Utility. All requests by Utility to add, delete, modify
or in any way change its Rates or to obtain information concerning
individual accounts or groups of accounts or any other data shall be made
in writing to CAW no less than sixty (60) days before Utility wishes such




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

changes to take effect. All requests by Utility to modify the method of
calculation by which its Rate proceeds are generated shall be made in
writing no less than six (6) months before Utility wishes such changes to
take effect. Charges incurred by CAW for changes from the software
vendor will be passed on to Utility at cost.

Call Center. CAW will maintain a call center to accommodate Customers
regarding account balance and status questions. CAW will refer calls
regarding the services provided by Utility to Utility.

Cooperation. Parties agree to cooperate and share information in good
faith to make appropriate adjustments and to provide information to
ensure correctness in billing, collection, and report generation.

Term. The initial term of Agreement shall begin on April 1, 2019, for a
period of five (5) years. Thereafter, Agreement shall automatically renew
for additional one (1) year periods (each a "Renewal Term") thereafter.

Termination. Either CAW or Utility may terminate Agreement provided that
such party provides sixty (60) days' written notice to the other party of
termination of Agreement, in which instance CAW and Utility’s respective
responsibilities under Agreement shall terminate at the end of such period
of sixty (60) days. Termination of Agreement shall not affect Utility’s
liability, as provided herein, to pay the cost of Billing Services that CAW
renders pursuant to Agreement prior to the termination of Agreement
including the duration of the sixty (60) days’ notice period.

CAW's Right to Terminate Water Service. It is understood and agreed that
Agreement shall in no way restrict or limit CAW’s right to terminate water
service to any Customer for nonpayment of billed charges or other
permissible reason. The parties expressly agree that CAW shall have no
liability whatsoever for any reduction in Customer Bills or Utility revenue
due to a termination of water service.

Waiver. The waiver by either party of a breach by the other of any
provision of Agreement shall not constitute a continuing waiver or a waiver
of any subsequent breach of either the same or a different provision of
Agreement.

Severability. Should any part of Agreement be declared by a final decision
by a court or tribunal of competent jurisdiction to be illegal,
unconstitutional, invalid, or beyond the authority of either party to enter
into or carry out, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remainder
of Agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect, provided that
the remainder of Agreement, absent the excised portion, can be
reasonably interpreted to give effect to the intentions of the parties.



21.

22.

23.

24.

Amendment. Agreement is not subject to modification or amendment
except by a writing executed by both CAW and Utility, which writing shall
expressly state that the parties intend to amend the terms and conditions
of Agreement.

Entire Agreement. Expect as expressly provided herein, Agreement
constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties.
Agreement integrates all of the terms and conditions mentioned herein or
incidental hereto and supersedes all negotiations and previous
agreements between the parties with respect to all or any part of the
subject matter hereof.

Previous Agreements Terminated. Effective upon the first day of the first
term of Agreement, CAW and Utility hereby terminated each previous
agreement aside from Agreement between CAW and Utility to which CAW
and Utility remain bound concerning billing services provided by CAW to
Utility.

Binding Effect. Agreement shall be binding on the parties hereto and their
successors and assigns.

[Signatures appear on the following page.]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Central Arkansas Water and North Little Rock Waste
Water Utility have set their hands and affixed their respective seals.

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER
UTILITY

By:
Mark Wilkins, Director

Date:

CENTRAL ARKANSAS WATER

By:
Jeff Mascagni, Chief Financial Officer

Date:




LB/ 00 TF D gz = 14D (W
s .w&ﬂmg.w .UQH- x\ds_:..,_x\

, s

Wb/ 'S lbg

:U_.\“H

227 1280byg

ud_.\u.l

..NM. :.w,r,_\\.ormu

A.«w.wdﬁ,-uw_.\ P o)
.wmd..m.._,m v.b\»: ﬁdu..c.mxm,iv

ux.,wsmf_.h@.. ‘Nww [

SHIWOLSND UIN NI STHOV NVANNY HO SYIWOLSND SNIAYYD YUIINT HO4 MO A9 AIDHVHO LON

08Lcy
ﬂaﬂ..__ » % - UVJ‘GE.— u:N ”\.ﬁ
# / ¢
MMC“WM.% == Qr\\ Mo L /.‘__xm\ mh.PIlrJJ MN
I / voc'sy
srsevy $ . \
ve'svv'zy § S
yozeze % a311g 334 39did 13AVED /
Lieel'c 8 a37719 334 STHOV NVANNY /oshey
\\\|/
SIS’y  $ z6°.£8C $ 0487 95h'L riv'L ﬁ@ oLeov 085°L 992 sl ovy'ze
(£10°€) $ (t6l) $ (@ @ - $0
(€2¢€) $ (g9'12) ¢ (22 (z2) - $0
(Z1) (21) Ll Ll
(66°89) $ (wevy) ¢ (s (s¥) vevr % S Gp
ySLES'y $ G/'G06'C$ 996'C 8.Vl 8/¥'L 8/°€95'6£$ 8FC'Or  08S'/ 992 8l ¥8¢'ee
0.9LG'c $ 00652'C$ vee'e 658 6Ev'L L96YS'e $ L19'E Lee € L 9/¢€'¢
€51 $ 860 $ 1 } 16'L $C Z
- $ - $0 6L $C Z
- $ - $0 TyeE'y $ 66E'Y 48 £€9¢ z65'S
6505 $ vbee $ €€ se 8 2009G6'L ¢ /8S'L 2z G9S'L
- $ - $0 99'129'c $ 99T Gil S 1881
- $ - $ 0 S8VvE9'Y $ SLL'Y ale'L 66€'C
€LYl ¢ 8lL¥eE $ LoV oY LL'p20's $ LLL'S 62¢'L Zl 0.8'S
- $ - $0 16°) $C Z
1060 $ c9sel $ 66l 161 Z ov'962's $ 88¢€'S 9/6 vy
- $ - $0 €5°106'c $ 696'C S8 vel'e
- $ - $0 €6°¢ $ v 14
- $ - $0 L09L8'e $ ¢88'c v16 806'C
z6°Cy $ TSl $ 8¢ 82 G5'Ge8'y $ 606'% 899 LWe'y
sn ol MVD Ol 1viOL 2[>) vy MVYOOL vlOol NvIA UOW AN
a3mo aivd aivd
3TOAD ¥3d LNNOD T11id

¥04 divd ST11Ig V10l

V'Y 404 STVNIH SS31

HO Y04 STVYNIA SSA1
140d3d MvO d3d INNOD
1INNOD AN ¥3d ST119 V101

MVD Ol divd INNOWYV TV.1OL

MVO Ol dlvd ST1119 V10l

JLI3NVAr ¥3ad LNNOD 1119 TVLOL

A394YVvHO 39 LON A1NOHS S1119 STVNIL
Y04 d39dvHD 39 ATNOHS ST119 TvNId
SSY10 SATVS HIN-SHIWOLSND 'V
140d3d MO d3d LINNOD

1£6°1€6 DAD L10c/0g/Cl
AAVNNNS L2/eL-ee/c)
AAVANNS 0c/eL-9L/ct
1£8-1€8 DAD 610¢/9¢/cl
L€ DAD 6l0c/ee/et
LE2-1€L DAD 610¢/EC/CL
L£9-1€9 DAD 610¢/8L/C)
LEG-1€S DAD 610¢/9L/CL
AAVIWIAINS €L/CL-6/2)
LEV-LEY DAD 6L0C/EL/Cl
L€€-1E€€ DAD 610¢/0L/C)
AAVWAINS 9/¢L-¢/cL
LETLEC DAD 610c/9/Cl
LEL-LEL DAD 610C/Y/C)
NOILdIbOs3a 3lva

6L/L/¥ 4O SV €€5°L$ ANV €86°'$ OL dN LNIM 'S151$ SI 334 4D 8 v IHL ANV $96'$ SI6L/L/1L 40 SV 334 ONITIG MvD



HISTORY OF CAW BILLING SERVICE INCREASES

4/1/2019
4/1/2018
4/1/2017
4/1/2016
4/1/2015
4/1/2014
4/1/2013
4/1/2012
4/1/2011
4/1/2010
4/1/2009

AVERAGE

1.9%
2.1%
2.1%
0.1%
1.6%
1.5%
2.1%
3.2%
1.6%
-0.4%
3.8%

19.6%

0.983
0.965
0.945
0.926
0.925
0.910
0.897
0.879
0.852
0.839
0.842

wmrnnnnnnn,yg: nnn

1.8% oo er aHvoa-n_ C.PI

THE CPI FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR HAS BEEN USED FOR THE INCREASE EFFECTIVE
AS OF APRIL 1ST OF EVERY YEAR.

Cu yvevT Can Troet Pe

1N Crowi-e
hetween Qo A

e &§,900
¥ Y \,q?o

BoD ,_qlgf\\’r}”oa



(10)

STATE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 2020

We have been awarded a grant from the Arkansas Department of Emergency Management
through its State Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 2020 for various projects related to the 2019
flood event. This grant has a 50 percent (50%) state and 50 percent (50%) local cost match
with a maximum $150,000 state share. All the work must be completed and billed by May 18,
2020.

The scope of the grant covers various mitigation projects at the White Oak WRF and Faulkner
Lake WRF. Mitigation projects are improvements that will prevent or minimize risks and
damages from future flood events (i.e. raising the electric panels at the White Oak Influent
Pump Station above the maximum flood level). Mitigation projects were not eligible for FEMA

assistance.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize staff to enter a Memorandum of Understanding for entering the State Hazard
Mitigation Grant Program 2020.

MR
¥



STATE OF ARKANSAS
GOVERNOR ASA HUTCHINSON
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

JAMI COOK A.J. GARY
SECRETARY DIRECTOR

January 27, 2020

Mr. Marc E Wilkins

North Little Rock Wastewater Director
PO Box 17898

North Little Rock, AR 72117

RE: Various Projects at White Oak and Faulkner Lake Treatment Plants Mitigation Project
Dear Director Wilkins:

The Hazard Mitigation Staff at ADEM have completed the review of your notice of intent on the
Various Projects at White Oak Treatment Plant Mitigation Project. On January 27, 2020, the notice
of intent was approved and funding obligated. These funds are made available through the State
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. This grant has a 50 percent state and 50 percent local cost
match. The funds are outlayed below.

Project Total = $439,300.00 State Share = $150,000.00
May 18, 2020 has been established as the deadline for completion of this project.

Please review and sign the attached Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) and return as soon as
possible. Your project should be documented each month by using the attached Report Form until
complete. The Administrative Manual for Mitigation Grants is also attached showing required
documentation at completion. Once this documentation and certification of work are received, this
agency will reimburse the North Little Rock Wastewater in the amount stated above.

If you should require assistance in completing the documentation or have any questions concerning
this grant, contact Brenda Wilson at (501) 683-6726.

Sincerely; |
U
Lacye Blake

State Hazard Mitigation Officer

Cc: Michael Clayton, P.E., NLRW
LB/bw

Arkansas’ Homeland Security & Disaster Preparedness Agency
Building 9501, Camp Joseph T. Robinson, North Little Rock, AR 72199-9600
501-683-6700 * FAX 501-683-7890 ¢+ www.adem.arkansas.gov
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Arkansas State Hazard Mitigation Grant
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Arkansas Department of Emergency Management

AND

NotTn Litte Rocl Wasteweter

1. The Applicant agrees to perform the work described in the Notice of Intent (NOI)
approved in accordance with all relevant regulations and the corresponding State
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program’s Administrative Manual.

2. Aseparate file folder should be established for each grant that contains all documentation
related to the grant. Since reimbursements are based on audits, proper documentation of
procurement, progress, and cost is an absoluterequirement.

3. Arkansas Department of Emergency Management (ADEM), as the awarding agency, or any
of their authorized representatives, must have the right of access to any documents,
papers, or other records which are pertinent to the award, in order to make audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcripts. The right also includes timely and reasonable
access to the Applicant’s personnel for the purpose of interview and discussion related to
such documents.

4. The Applicant must maintain written standards of conduct covering conflicts of interest
and governing the actions of its employees engaged in the selection, award and
administration of contracts.

5. Applicants must not make any award or permit any award to any party which is debarred
or suspended or is otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal or
State assistance programs. The Applicant will notify ADEM if any party is found to be
debarred or suspended or otherwise ineligible.

6. The Applicantis responsible for atleast 50% local match cash or in-kind. Any unspent State
funds will be de-obligated upon completion of the project.

The local match may not be met with funds from other state funds.

The Applicant will be responsible for all cost overruns above the estimate in the application
unless otherwise approved by ADEM.

9. Procurement: The Applicant must use its own documented procurement procedures
which reflect applicable State, local, and tribal laws and regulations.

10. Send advertisement for bids, bid sheets, and contracts to ADEM when project is complete,
along with documents outlined in the Administrative Manual.

Arkansas State Hazard Mitigation Grant
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING



11.

12.

13.
14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Arkansas State Hazard Mitigation Grant
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The Applicant must follow the Scope of Work in the approved NOI plan. Any variance
without prior written ADEM approval will result in non-payment.

ADEM will recover funds paid to Applicants processed through error, misrepresentation,
or fraud or if funds are spent inappropriately.

Monthly progress reports are required.

The Applicant must carry out the scope of work, carry out administrative actions, and incur
costs after the date of the award. Requests for time extensions will be considered, but will
not be granted automatically. All time extension requests must be submitted to ADEM at
least 30 Days prior to the deadline date.

Requests for reimbursement must be submitted using the Reimbursement Request form
letter. All relevant documentation must be submitted with reimbursement requests (if
documentation is not already submitted to ADEM). Relevant documentation may include,
but is not limited to: bid tabs, contracts, invoices, and proof of payments.

Upon project completion, the Applicant will submit all required close out documentation
to ADEM.

The Applicant will not dispose of, modify the use of, or change the terms of a property title,
or other interest without permission from ADEM.

The Applicant agrees to maintain built structures, in perpetuity, for the purpose stated in
the application.

The undersigned hereby agrees to the procedures and requirements stated above:

NorTh Litye Rovl \Wwstew nter

Jurisdiction

M Z:L(/:/LJU\S

Applicant (Printed)

Ut —

Applicant (Signed)
c:bf/ 3/ / 2626

Date

State Hazard Mitigation Officer (Print/Signed)

Date

Arkansas State Hazard Mitigation Grant
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING



(11)
ANNUAL PAaGIs DUES
The annual dues payment for membership to the Pulaski Area Geographic Information System

(PAGIS) is due. The amount is $39,705 and has been the same for the last nine (9) years.
This item is included in the 2020 budget for $40,900.

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize annual dues payment to PAGIs in the amount of $39,705.

MR



\\.

QSTEY

\

1!
\\S\ : #[./

4, \
AT

RECEIVED

P.O. Box 17898
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117

221 East Capitol Avenue
4th Floor, Room #417
Little Rock, Arkansas 72202

i s
] j
s | | n
2, Pulaski Area Geographic Information System | JAN 14 2020 (
2 221 East Capitol Ave., 4th Floor #417 5 i anOIce
S Little Rock, Arkansas 72202 i ’
x e | .
S Phone: {501}377-1264 Fax: {s01}2104980 | NERWASTEWATER| Date invoiced
Julie.Kent@pagis.org 1/13/2020 2022
North Little Rock Wastewater Utility PAgis

501-377-1264

P.O. Number Project
Quan...| Item Code Description Price Each Amount
1 OD- NLRW... | 2020 Operating Dues - NLRWWU 39,705.00 39,705.00
Total $39,705.00
Web Site
Phone # WWW.pagis.org




